


Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the since 1850
eipltions E-mail: info@elatownship.org
MONTHLY BOARD MEETING
Thursday, June 11, 2020
7:00pm — BOARD MEETING AGENDA

1. Call to Order
2. Board Roll Call
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Public Hearing — Ela Township — Budget FY end 3/31/2021

(Published in the Daily Herald and Township website on May 13, 2020)

5. Public Hearing — Ela Township Road District — Budget FY end 3/31/2021
(Published in the Daily Herald and Township website on May 13, 2020)
6. Public Comment
7. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of May 14, 2020
8. Approval of Board Audit from 5/13/2020 to 6/08/2020
9. Monthly Updates from Township Manager
OLD BUSINESS
10. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of March 12, 2020
NEW BUSINESS

11. Budget & Appropriation Ordinance 2020-01 — consideration & possible action to approve Budget &
Appropriation Ordinance 2020-01 approving Township Budget for FY end 3/31/2021

12. Budget & Appropriation Ordinance 2020-02— consideration & possible action to approve Budget &
appropriation Ordinance 2020-02 approving Road District Budget for FY end 3/31/2021

13, Resolution 2020-01-Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution 2020-01

authorizing the accumulation of funds ($1,000,000) for future improvements in General Town Fund

14. Resolution 2020-02 —Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution 2020-02

authorizing the accumulation of funds ($100,000) for future improvements in Cemetery Maintenance Fund

15. Resolution 2020-03 —Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution 2020-03

authorizing the accumulation of funds ($350,000) for future improvements in General Road Fund

16. Resolution 2020-04 —Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution 2020-04

authorizing the accumulation of funds ($300,000) for future improvements in Permanent Road Fund
17. Closed Executive Session
18. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

19. Adjourn
Ela Township June 8, 2020
Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






r. P Clerk’s Office
/ B, Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

|
] J‘ > LN
Ayl vuf
TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
———= E-mail: info@elatownship.org
Servmg the people since 1350

MONTHLY BOARD MEETING
Thursday, May 14, 2020, 7:00 P.M.

BOARD MEETING MINUTES
UNAPPROVED

1. Call to Order:
Supervisor Palmblad called the Board Meeting to order at 7:05 P.M.

2. Board Roll Call:
Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Stefaniuk, and Deputy Clerk Case. Present
via Zoom were Trustees Bos, Jennings, and Sikes; Assessor Barrington, and Community Programs
Director Dillon. Trustee Bowman joined via Zoom at 7:08 P.M. Highway Commissioner Forster was
absent.

3. Pledge of Allegiance:
Supervisor Palmblad led the attendees in the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. Public Comment:
None at this time.

5. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of April 9, 2020:
A motion by Trustee Bos and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve the Board Meeting minutes of
April 9, 2020 with any additions or corrections. Motion passed 5 to 0.

6. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of March 12, 2020:
Tabled

7. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept minutes from COW meeting of May 7, 2020:
A motion by Trustee Bos and seconded by Trustee Sikes to accept the COW meeting minutes of May
7, 2020 with any additions or corrections. Motion passed 5 to 0.

8. Approval of Board Audit from 4/7/20 to 5/12/20:
The Deputy Clerk read the Board Audit from April 7, 2020 to May 12, 2020:

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND- $ 47.848.98
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND----zzzreeeeeaeee $ 970.33
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND---zommmmm e e om $ 33.641.80
TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND- --$ 40.607.49
TOTAL PARK MAINTENCE FUND § 1133046
TOTAL CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND------------ $ 57.22
TOTAL PAYROLL------ -=-- =mmmmmmmmmmneme-=-§ 213.930.88

TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS-c-macacca s cccomccccccomaeae $ 348.387.16




9,

Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Township Manager:

Supervisor Palmblad: Notified the Board of a slight change to the budget, our Emergency
Assistance line item amount was increased. Supervisor Palmblad attended a Zoom meeting with
Metro regarding moving forward with phase three and easing up on Covid related restrictions. We
will have a staff meeting to discuss plans moving forward.

Trustee Bowman: No comment at this time.

Trustee Sikes: The Illinois Department of Commerce has released additional relief funding; Trustee
Sikes will forward the link to staff for review of the application process. Thank you to our staff, the
Senior department, and Community Family Services department for going above and beyond to help
the community during this time.

Trustee Bos: Thank you to staff and law enforcement, it is National Police Department week.
Trustee Jennings: No comment at this time.

Assessor Barrington: They now have two to three staff in the office, and one field worker daily, as
they are getting busy due to tax bills being sent out. The Assessors department is looking into options
for performing home inspections safely while practicing social distancing due to the virus.

Township Manager Stefaniuk: The pandemic has given Township staff an opportunity to shine
through remote work and community outreach. This helps to show the value that Township’s bring to
communities, big thank you to staff.

Community Programs Director Dillon: Youth and Senior staff have adapted very well to the new
way of providing services to Township residents. A senior center in Seattle saw our Zoom videos and
is looking to follow our example and do the same for their members. There were 15 kids playing
basketball in the back of the center, so the gates have been closed and locked until further notice.
Community Family Services: Supervisor Palmblad reported that Anna Hummel helped Alpine
Chapel deliver 15 potpies to residents.

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

10.

11.

12.

13,

14.

Line Item Transfers — consideration & possible action to approve Line Item Transfers as
presented for close of FY 3/31/20: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Bos to
accept line item transfers as presented for close of FY 3/31/20. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Year 18 MS4 Compliance — consideration & possible action to approve Proposal for Consulting
Services Year 18 MS4 Compliance from Gewalt Hamilton: A motion by Trustee Bowman and
seconded by Trustee Bos to accept the Year 18 MS4 Compliance proposal as presented by Gewalt
Hamilton. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Closed Executive Session:
None needed at this time.

Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session:
None.

Adjourn: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Bos to adjourn the Board meeting
of May 14, 2020. Motion passed 5 to 0. Meeting adjourned at 7:28 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Deputy Clerk
Jessica P. Case
Ela Township May 12, 2020
Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






HINCISSIMWOD AYMHIOTH

TILSOUL FALSHAL
FELSOIL FTLSMEL
WEITD HMOL d0sIANIaANS
: oz A0 Ewa SIHL

LNAMAYd 804 JaA0dddY dNY JILIANY MF3d SYH NMOTIYPMOINT SNIMOTICd FHL

G6 G600 6LES TSONNT TTY TEIOL =vs
0T 98L FSTS STIOEAYA TYLOL
TZ 0PIS 2T 0FTE TOHNG IDNYMELNIVH IIELEWMED TYIOL
LT BLB'ES LT #LB'ES TOHNA HOMYMELNIVW WdWd TYLOL
ZSLIS'61S EETLTIS'6TS SINNA OW0d ININYWEES TYLOL
68 TBE'EES 68286 'EES COMNI g¥od TYYENED TYLOL
00 0% a0 og SOMnd HOMYISISSY TWHEHED TYIOL
S0 S6L'99% SOUGEL'90% HINMAT NMOL TWHENIS TYLOL
SOK0d TYLOL TIOER TS SUIEHD ZDICANI

DEAZ/E8S9 ©F QEQESETSS  tHOUE
04T LIONY Jdvcd
dIHSHNOL Y14



IEeZh GLG5T'8 AIIAEAS LHNEWIDEHYH OLINDSCOW OSOW TVINIWOIIANI THEVID H¥Td LNIWILWEY OLINDSOM 00 265-E-T
GEETH CELE S-TES¥ MIWW ¥ S6 00-5S63Z00§LI0W dALWM HOTHEAE TA¥T A0 EDWITIA O0E/0Z/G-TE/F LS NIWW T 56 HALWEM 00 PLS-E-T
JATAS TR EQT 4§ HIWYW 3 S6 8 0001-80-FE-89 S5¥1 S¥O JODIN 020Z/FL/S-F¥I/F S¥D 00" FLS-E-T
CEZego ZBETLT 45 NIWW 2 S6 CO002065L3FT ALIDTHLIETE RMOSIAE HITWEMHOMWID £/5-LZ/F Z0090GL9F1 ALIOIYIOUTH 00" FLS-E-T
85EE6 00" gEL SHLINOW ET-SEEMEJIT S%9E E0Idal 4a0 LATT SHLMOW ET-SHEMAIIT S%E HEIIJJ40 00°595-E-1
GIE 0a"6FT LHIWELYLS AWH Tdvd SSINISNG S0 HCDE 00°595-E-1
BIZ 00" 5L LNIWAELYLS AWH ddvd SSANISNY SETAVHIHI JTYILNID TUYIEH 007 9FS-E-T
CEEZE ZE'H AP OEZ A1d 3 SSTIT 0Q-8S9900F100W dAIYM HOTHENE TEWT A0 ISWTIIA 02/08/5-TE/F 22 ¥ 3 SSTT HaL¥m 00" ¥ES-E-T
GT6E6 ELLF Z€ Id d SSTT 8 B8FP9-SE-FF-9F S5WD S%¥D HOOIH ASQSW-TSH BSE SYD 00" FES-E-T
BIEES 6LTHZT Z¢ Ld M SSTZE OTTTETERES ALIOTHLIATE HOSIOE HITWIMHOWWOD C/5-LZ/F OTTITZTESEE ALIDI®IDITI 00" FES-E-T
Fogie A4 > 0Z02/8/5-6/F ETSTREHESY LDOW LHI¥EdS LIND T-M5 TTE0-EHOEJITIL 00" CES-E-T
EGBTE ELFS QZ02/8/9-6/5 LSTOSO0 L60 OL TLLBALOOW LEWIHOD QZ0E/B/9-6/5 dNOHd/LINEIINI 00" EE5-£-1
CEE 68 6T QZ0E/E/9 LHIWANd %S4 JSYL 89 dEHOLEND DSWL 0Z02/E/S LHNIWAYd WS4 OEYL 00 0IS-£E-T
LIZ BB BT GE0Z/0E/S0 LHIWAYd WS4 DSWL 9D dEWOLSND J8WL 020E/02/50 LHIAWAYE WS4 OSYL 00 DIS-E-T
LOBES LELF MOTWTEd 3HAC  SIOMITTII A0 TVINId ¥ITId SLIAFNEY HLTWYIH 10" 60S~E-1T
EZE L6559 WOTWIEd EHOC  IIHS I0Td INY §S042 3079 SLIJAENIE BITWIH 007 605-E-1
HOISTALO SEILAYES TWID0S £ 3dsg
LB 550 STYIDIIA0 d3IDETE ¢ 3dag ao03 TEICL
EZE LB 559 FOTRTEd W00 JIHS J07Td JWY SS0dd 307d SLIAINED HLTVIH/OQ3LOETH 00°605-2-1
STYIDIZIC JILITTI Z 3dag
FO FILLE HOISIATQ EATIWHISINIWAY T 3dag 103 TElol
126E6 02" PE QE0Z/ET/L-61/5 3DIAYAS OHI SHOILWOITHENd M20dd¥d QZ0E/ET/L-BLSS HDINGHS 00 ees-1-1
BEECE 00°BIT'Z SHIMOW Z1-SESHASIT S9f HIIA40 430 LAIT SHLNOW £1-SESMEJTT S9E 3IL4A0 00" 595-T-1
BIE 66°FT IHEAILYLS AWM 0\¥> SSENLIENd d3d ATHLHOW-WOOZ 00°S95-T-T
E9BZE SB°6LT 0Z0Z/LT/9-81/E EEWET HELIW FIWIS0d ®HI ‘Y50 SWISYET LMIIOVAD E/LT/9-81/8 HSYIT 43LAW FO¥LS0d 00°655-T-T
0ZE Tr-ds IHIHALYLE RWH 0d¥> SSENISnY HETHIAOYHEY 00" BSS-T-1
[4= 1T S6°FL INIIIIW TIVHHMOL TYONNY 30 ZIILON NI “SHOILWIITENd H2000¥E TIEEW TIVHHMOL TYRNNY J0 ZFDLI0M 00" BRS-T-T
BE6EE Q0°00E"Z SHOT TVONNY TEXd  S5W JIHSHMOL NVIITCJCHLAW SANT TWONNY TZR3 00 "9ps-T-1
956E6 057808 TESOESG-0Z/T/L TNMERTE NOILWIJOSSY WOW ALHNCD/ALID SIONITII 0£/9-0€/T1/L TWMANTY HOILYIDOSSY Q07 9FS-T-1
e S6°FT LHERESINEINTd F0TITIN ANTHWAELS WWITIIM INTHAISHNEHIEE JOY¥ATIN 00°9ES-T-T
596Z6 S6TFT ADTETIN HNIRWAELE WYITTIM HIWATIN 00°9E5-1-1
lE6Ee S0°ET f¥ Z2 31d T SGTT Q0-859%200#I00Y WILYM HITYNE FAW¥T 20 FINTIIA QEF0Z/5-T2/F €2 19 3 SG1T HIIVM 00" FES-T-1
aI6EE 6652 €7 Ld 3 G517 8 BEPO-SE-FFP-9F SYWD S¥2 d0JIN LfT/W-0/H $SE SWD 00" #ES-T-1
BI6TE 0£°081 €€ dd M GSTEZ OITTEZTESEE ALIDTHLIOETH HOSIOZ HITWVAMNCHAOD T/S-LE/F OTITZIL9€E€ ALIDTELOETR 0" FES-T-T
FRELE IF 181 0Z02/8/5-6/F ETSTFEEEEE L1DOW LHTHEES SLIHN £/INIHd TTED-EHCHIITIL 007 EES-T-1
EGHEG £9°%L DZOZ/B/9-6/5 LSTOS00 L60 OT TLlefaoow LEYIROD 0Z0Z/B/9-6/5 HNOHd/LANHIINT 00" EE5-1-1
996C6 00 EES'BE TZ2-0Z0Z/1/9 28/d0dd/OLNY SEYIT  TI 20 SIVIDIAA0 dIHSHMOL TZ-0Z0E/T/9 OM/a0ud/OLNY/8YIT 00°B26-T-1
BYETE 9E°SE HI-FDIAHES LYW HOTLWHEOSE0D LSdIZIHN HL-F2INGES IWK J0°0E5-T-1
09676 9Z°FL JIIAEES NOILWHIWGELNE ATELHOM TOHLHGD LSEd NI¥NYED L F0IAYES HOIIWHIWAZILXE ITHLHOW 00" 0ES-T-1
[y ao-09 OHTHOLINON OIO¥d-FSWAMONTI HLWd LSRS RLIMO23S XETTYA K04 OHIYOLINOW OI0WE-ISWIEOMI AIWd J0°0E5S-T-1
A LBEOT INEMALYLS AWW  3IAWES LIOHdD LO4ET SWOB SHAT LHEWNIOYTddd 00" 0E5-T-1
0Fece 05°6ST 0ZOZ/0E/F-0ESE BDIAYAS TWMOISSEI0ES IWIDOSSEW HOLTIWWYH ITWMID LT |¥3R SEOIAMS FSH 6102 0" 0e5-1-1
FZe BEZHI LHEFEALELE AWH SQUYD LLID HITAIATHOE-ISNCHATdANS Q07 0g5-1-1
BIE QL €8 LHEMALELE AWH JEWD SSENISNE LEVTIVE-dIDNIVID 20°025-1-1
£ZE 20798 DEQESESS AMNEWEYd WS3 DSWL FEYD JERMOLSOD DEYL 0Z0Z/E/9 INIWAWd WSd JSWL Q0 015-1-1
LTIE 2098 0Z02/02/50 IMIWAYd WS OSWL FEYD YEROISOO O8WL DZOESDESSO LHIWAYA ¥Sd DSWI Q0 015-1-T
LDBZR 66 LFL HOIWZdd dH0r  SIOHNITII A0 TRINII ¥I1TId SLIAFHNAT HLTVIH 00°606-T-1
EET 25763981 WOIWEdd dWnr  FIHS d0TH QY SSCdl 3nTd SLI14ENEE HLTVIH Q07 e05-1-1
HOISIAIO FATIWAISINIWaY T 3deg
OHOA HMCOL TWEINID T pund
# o2yl  lunowy ueTIdTIOS3] IDTOAUT Iopusn osag SUTT 22ToAUT Isquny 19
LION® adwod
arwd
JAZITHNEOOL drysumel, BTH €4
0Z0Z/B0/90 - DEOZ/ET/S0 SELIWA IS0d AHIWD :Iesn
G/T rabeg dTHSHMOL YT d04 Ld20d38d NOILOdIYLSIO T9 EI3I0ANT Wd SE:T0 OFZ0Z/50/90



8Tedh 909902 Zf Ld M SSTCZ OTTIZTIER2EE ALIOIELIETE ROSIAT HLTYAMMOMWOD Z/6-LZ/F OTTTEZTE2EE ALIOIMIDATE 00 ¥ES-8-1
S0EZ6 1078t E/ET/5-9T/F TO0OD-LE0ZLG989 FNOHATTIL SSATHHIM HOZIYIN QZ0ZSST/E-9T/F ANOHATTEL 00" ZES-B-1
E6BEZ6 L5°LB 0Z02/8/9-6/5 LSTOS00 L60 O TLL8§ID0W LEYIWOD QE0E/8/9-6/5 BHOHA/IANEALNI 00 ZES-B-1
CEL 95 P51 0Z0T/ESS LHNAWAY ¥Sd JSWL FAHD EIWOLEND JSWL DE0ESESY LNEWAYE WS4 DJSWL 00 0TS-8-1
LIZ 95 kST OZ0Z/0Z/S0 LHNIWAY WSd J5WL FAVD HIHOLEND DSWL QZ0Z/02/50 LNEWAYd ¥S3 DS¥L 00 0TS-8-T
LOBER EB 6EF HWOIHWTEd 3R0e  STONTTII 30 TYLIN3d ¥LTEd SII43NEE HITYIH 00 605-8-T
EEZ 8605075 HOIWTdd annr  IIHS 3NTe OGNV 5S040 301d SIIJENEE HITYIH 00 605-8-T
NCISIAIO SY0SSISSY A 3d2g

EB 665 L MOISIATO MOII¥IMOASHWEL ( 3dsg Iod Tel0L
I06EE 6F F3T GL/8T/TT NOISMEdSOS SNY LHIWNOITY TONHDIL ITIIHEA JIINUAQY F8T/TT NOISHIASNS SOE INIMNDITY 00°695-L-1
LEBEE LELFT HLE %0T/M 249 N0 QT0S0dAY OHI 53 MNEESHOZ HLE %0T/M 949 THO QTODCEAY 007 T95-L-1
BERTE 00" 80T SHINOH ZT-SISHEOIT S9E EITAH0 d30 LAIT SHINCH ZT-SESMIDIT S%E FDIJA0 00 ¥FS-L-T
FERES EZ 6ET QZ0Z/8/5-6/F ETSTFBELE: IOOW LHIHAS SLINO F - TTE0-3HCHAZTIL 00 ZES-L-T
9%6E5 00 EEE’E T2-0Z02/1/% DM/40d4,/0L0Y/EYIT TI A0 SIVIDIAA0 dIHSHMOL TZ-0E0E/T/9 DM/d0Ed /0L /971 T 00 gE5-L-T
LOBES LELE HOIHIEd ZWAC  SIONITII 20 T¥IN3d WELT3d SIIJIEHEE HITWEH 00 605-L-T
ETT L6559 HOIHTEd ER0e IIHS 3079 JNY $50d42 9014 SITJINIE HITHIH 00 605-L-1
HOISIALD HOILWLYO4SHWEL ( 3dag

10°8LL’S HOISIATI WOINES 9 1dsd I0d Te10L
85626 00" ZLE'T SHINCH ZT-SHSMEDIT S9€ E2I430 440 LAIT SHLNOW ZT-S3SMADJIT S%E£ 3JTIA0 00 595-9-1
ESETE 00" 00T LHADTATHOWH HBL MOSHEYD :ANNHOC 5.3MFH IIVINZSIdd JTAOW FANDYWW IJIINSVW FHL NHOSHYD:INNHOC SHYEH 00 LBS-9-T
F96Z6 80°0TT QZOTSLTSL-8T/9 LNTd FOSEIIWN HITAOD "ONI WSO HOOTH E/LTSL-BT/% INZd #0SEZDdH YII400 00" 0FS-3-1
FERE6 L 2 0ZOE/8/5-6/F EISTPEBEEE LIOW LHI¥ds SLIND 2 — TIID-FNOHdETAL 00" 2ES-9-1
122 LT G6Z LHNIWALYLS AWH aYYD SSIANISNT dN-¥2Id ICISEINI-SAD 00 ¥T5-9-1
122 ¥9°5 LNIWILYLS AWH JYYD SSIANISNG dN-#2Id FAISEENI-IATH 00 ¥E5-9-1
122 FEOEST LHIWILYLS AWH JdYD SSEANISNG d0-A0Id FOISEENI-I10TY 00" FES-3-T
122 55709 LHIWILYLS AWH ad¥d SSANISNE d0-A0Id FOISHEND-I0TY 00" FES-9-T
122 EFFLET LNIHILYLS AWH aged SSIANISNG dN-A2Id FAISHENI-IOTY 00" F¥25-5-1
|54 056 LNAWALYLS AWM ad¥d SSANISNG dN-A0Id FAISTENI-IOTY 00" ¥Es-9-1
TEZ ¥0E LEHHALYLS AWM JdYD SSANISNE dN-A2Id FAISTEND-I0TY 00 ¥EZ5-9-1
TEZ EF FFT LNIWILYLS AWH dIYD SSANISNT dN-A2Id FAISTEND-IOTY 00 ¥g5-9-1
TEZ L0602 LHAWALYLS AWM ad¥D SSENISNY df-¥0I4 ICISEINI-SID 00 ¥Egs-9-1
122 L9TET LNIWALYLS AWM ad¥D SSEANISNY dN-#21d FAISTENI-I0TH 00 ¥ES-9-1
12 FETET LNIWALYLS AWH ad¥D SSIANISNG dN=-¥0Id FAISHEND-IOTY 00 FES-9-1
TEZ BE LBT LHAWILYLS AWH ag¥d SSANISNT AN-¥0Id FNISFENI-IOTY 00" ¥Z5-9-1
122 18°6 LHEWILYLS AWH TI¥D SSIANISNT dn-¥2Id FAISTENT-IOTY 00" FES-5-T
SGEZ6 ES OES HAHSWMHSIA-TTYD FITAEAS dOIATAS LEVEOH HAHSWMHSIO-TIHD ADIAHES 00 0E5-9-1
Zee E0°TFE 0Z0E/E/9 LNAWAN ¥Sd I5¥L TIED EAHOLSND JSWL DE0E/E/9 LMAWEYD W83 OSYL 00 015-9-1
LIz EQ0TFE DE0Z/0Z/50 LHIWAY ¥SA J5WIL TUED YAWOLSOD JSWL 0Z0Z/02/50 ILWEWAYd ¥S3 DSYL 0OT0T5-9-1
LOGES L5 BET HOIWTdd 3H0C  STONTITII 40 TYIM3Ed ¥LTEd SIIJ3HEE HITYIH 0OB0S-9-T
gzT 256981 WOIWTEd 3NA-  FIHS 3nT8 ONY 5S040 In1d SIIAENEE HITYIH 00TB05-9-T
HOISIAIQ WHOINES 9 3d3d

DE ZET MOISIATG HINOK § 3dsg Iod Te3ol
856Z6 0080t SHLNOW ZT1-SESHEDIT S9€ EDI430 440 LAIT SHLNOW ZT-SESMAJIT S9£ FDIA40 0 595-5-1
Fe8E6 FFoF9 0Z0E/8/5-6/% CISTPEBEESY LOOW LHI¥ds SLINO £ - TIFO-FHNOHdITAL 00" ZES-5-T
122 98°6T LHSHILYLS AWK aIed SSINISNT SONY M 00" F25-5-1
HOTSIALO HINOK § 3d2g

B6E Z8E 0T HOISTALD SEOIAMHS TWIS0§ £ dsg Iod Telol
HOISIAIOQ SAJINYES TVIDOS £ 3d3d
anna HM0L TYEENTS T pund
# Yo2UuD  Junowy uotidriosasg soToAul Topuan os=( IJUTT =3DTOAUT Iaquny T

LIONy JE90HE
II%d

Q32 T TENEG0OC drysumcl BT3 490
0Z0Z/80/90 — QEQE/ET/S0 SILWA LSCd AHIWD x=@sQ
/2 abeg dIHSHMOL WTd "W0£ IHCd3Ed MOILNEIELEI0 T2 FITOAMT Wd SE:T0 QZ0ZSS0/90



68 LFE'F MOISIAICQ FONYNIINIWW f 3dag 103 TE3ICL
OFGEE 05" TEE QEZ0E/OESF-0E/E FIINYIS TYHOISSHIOEd IWIDOSSY WOLTIWYH ITdMAD NOISHA-HTE90Ed I¥0d OZ0E 00" 0BS-F-E
ZFBER 22 INIFILYLIS AWH  OIAYES JIO3¥l LOdAc FWoH AACHD DHOT-EREH HOWTHOS 00" LLS—F-E
IF6EE Qo og MdvWd WIEI-MNOIS d3ars FTEn0ad TONI EZIA-IH MdWd WIAO-HNOIS JIACIS FTENOa 00" LLG-F-E
FZT 90°Z9g INANALYLS RYH SAd¥D ILID MIIT {ESHIESIO IAISIHIY- ILTIH 00" LLG-F-E
GEHTE 09" T1E ETOHHYH YELSVONRT-FdWMOEYH JSIW  WMOUWH Z0TYA J0EL d345¥0 ITOHNYH MELSWINTI-SE¥MIOYH JSIH 00" LLG-F-E
BYFEE6 08 01T L ¥ONMI-SLEMSYS TINOH ‘YIINID MO0YI HSOY L HO081-SITHSED a0 695-F-€
SF6TE B89 86 HELTIA TIC/TANd OHI ‘IAILOWCIOY RTIISE.O WALTITA TI0/TINS 00" 695-F—F
SFHI6 E1°62 TIL-93ITTd TIO0 OHI “IATIOWMOIOY RTIIEY, O TTL-¥ALTIIA TIO 00" 596-F—¢
SFEZ6 FT"TG HOAZANOD fHAGYINAS d0d €TL—INE FS0H  “SONILLIIE % ES0H ISEMAIM 2ANOD/HI0¥Tdds ¥od £TI-a0Nd FS0H 00" 6956-F—£
GEGZE £9°8 L1 €043 Sidvd ANEAFOD TYNELSYA LI {04 SId%d 00" B9G-%-£
FESTE 06 LEE MOL ELOO AAWEH  AQDEH 3 OHIMOL SSEddXA-Y MOL ALOD ALAKIH 00 695-F-F
CEGEH 0L G9E OTI-dATEA A0  Tdd0S 3 FHTEE HO0EL EWOY BTL-TATEA ZAd 00 695-F—F
FZE Gh560°T LHEWNALYLS AYH SOd¥D ILID LI LI¥ 937000 133 . LT1-STIWd 00 69G-F-£
FET 68°66T LNEWIIELS AWH SOdYD ILID AL TIOAINYH LSOVHXE-OIOY daTTaMm 00 69G6-F-£
CEBEZR 98 °LGE WORIAHOD=-AU0SSIAIDY TLOHD WEEd TONI SEATULSNHONI TTINHOE WORIANOD-LH0SSAD0Y FLOKD HYZE 00" L9G-F-€
FEEZE 00 SES MOLIWHL YIOHN¥-SHIMOL AODEH % 9NIMOL SSEddXd-¥ HOIOWEL VIOENH-DNIMOL 00 L9G-F-E
CFEEE 00 05T L35 IMS LSIML B/E 246 STOOL 2w LIS IMS ISIMI 8/¢ 2d6 00 F956-F-E€
SEETA 05 81 IMWT OHDE S09EC 00-TE9900 #I00W dHIIEM HIIANZ AA¥T 40 FDWITIA SO0Z/S-TE v 3MWT OHOH S9EZ YEITM 00 FEG-F-E
ZEREG LS 20T NYIHIOTIIR SM BOOTSZLSFT ALIDIVLIETH HOSTOH HLTEAMMOHWNCD Z/C6-LZ/F B00T9ZL9FT AIIDIHELOTTI 00 FES-P-T
36826 £0°5E TNV OHDE SE B 000T-¥9-ZT-L9#LD0¥ SO 593 {O2IH 0ZOZ/ETL/S-ET/F 5%¥2 00 FES-F-E
SHERE6 ZL waet T OHDE S09EZ £ 000T-80-ER-ZTH#I2I¥ SWD SYD WOOIN 0Z0Z/ET/S-ET/F S¥D 00" FES-F-€
HOISIATO HONYNIINIWW & 3d=2Q

00°SES"6E HOISIALO FAILWILSINIWNGY T 1dsg 103 Te10l
85EZ6 00 89F SHILHOW ZT-SESHEIIT S9E FII4A0 A40 LAIT SHLHOW ZI-SESHNAIIT S9€ FDIII0 00 595-T-¢
FET 6565 LHIWELTLS AWH SO09¥D ILID FILAAC LACSCEITH-dMd 00°595-1-¢
FET Sk LHEWALYLS AWH SOE¥D ILID INIHIONNEH SLOWTE IJONTH-dMd 00 G95-T1-%
PET {16-aL) LHNIWEIWLS AWH S04Y%2 ILID MAZILINYS ONWH ANOATE-H0E WY 00" 855-T-¢
¥EZ CE"TIZ LNEWALYLS AWH 50¥%¥2 ILID WATIIINYS ONWH-LIDYYL 00" 856-T1-€
FEZ 95 EQZ LHNAWALYLS AWH SO¥YS ILID HARAHS T HIW HHI-COLS0D 00 855-1-£
29626 GERT ONIITAW TITHHMOL TYONNY 40 EOII0M NI ‘SHOTIYOITENd HO0O00Wd ILEEW TTYHHMOL TYONNY 20 d2ILON 00" 0FS-T-£
FET 00" 8E LHIWZLWLS AWH S0Y¥s ILID MCOFONVH SATIIOT 5 MWI-IOL 00 LES-T-E
3066 0T°GF Z/5T/5-9T/F TODOO-LEB0ZLS5989 INOHITTIL SEETIEIM MOTIYEA OZOZ/GL/5-91/F THOHIITIL 00 ZES-T-E
Le8ETE GBALT 0Z/0Z/9-TE/5 BOLETED 860 0L TrLigsloow LSYOW02  OZ0Z/0Z/9-TE/5 EHOHS/IANEILNI 00 ZES-1-E
99626 00° 16592 TZ-0Z0EST/9 JM/30Ed OL0Y/ENIT 'TI A0 STYIOIAA0 JIHSHMOL TE-0Z0Z/T/9 JM4/d0dd /010N /g IT 00 825-1-¢
LOETE 667 LFT MNTHEEd 3HOL  SIONITII 30 TYLNEd wLTEd SIIJENEE HITWIH 00 605-1-¢
EEZZ 250981 MOIMEEd BHOC  JIHS 30Td IHNY S$S040 3014 SIIAZNEE HITWIH 00 605-1-€
HOISIATG IAILVHLSIMIWGY T 3dag
aNNd a¥0d TWEENTD £ opung

S0 56L 90 QHOd MMOL TYEINES 1 pung 104 [eloL

TF 9ZF '8 MOISIATO S€0SSIASSY A 3dag 103 [eloLl
ASEEZE 00" BFE'T SHIMOW £T1-SESHID2IT §9¢ d2IA40 A3 LIIT SHINOW Z1-SESNEIIT S9E E2I440 00°595-8-T
LEGTE Z8° 88 HIZE %0T0/8 939 THO JI0909497 OMI Sd MHESHOD HLE %0T/M DJd "IN OTOD0ENY 00" 195-8-1
GI6TE ap- TS 0Z0Z/0E/P-T/2 IDNSO YIT400 LOFHI0 ESO0HAEEM 0ZOE/SOESP-T/€ EOWSO EIL40D 00 0FS-8-1
LSEEE 89°81E WYISAEOD AV HYLSRd0D 00 0FS-8-1
0E6T6 ZEFT JF ZE E1d 9 SSTT 00-859%00#I00¥ WIIWM HITENZ FAYT 40 FWTILA 0QZ/0/S-T2/F ¢ Id 2 G611 daium 00" FEG-B8-T
6I6Z6 ZFSL ZZ I8 3 51T § BEFY-SE-FF-9F SY9 S¥O HO0DIM RAO/R-0/H %0F SWD 00" FEG-8-1
HOISIALD SHOSSISSY 8 2dag
QN0 HMOL TVEENES T pung
# 224D JUNOU UoTIdTI0SD] SOTOAUT Icpuap OS] SUTT 20TOAUT I=zqung 19

LIANY J9Yvog
aIiyvd

JITITENANOL drysumol =Td :€a
0Z0E/80/90 - DEZOZ/ET/G0 S3INA LS04 AHIWD :I2En
a/c :abeg dIHSHMOL WTd WCd Ld0ddd NOILLOEIYLISIA T9 E2I0OANI Wd SE:T0 GZ0ZSS50/20



20626 o0 g0t SHIMNOW ZT-SISHEIIT S9E 321440 440 14171 SHLMOW ZT-SdSNHE2I'T 698 dDLAA0 00 895-0-9
FEBEZE ZZ°ZE DZ0Z/8/S-6/F ETISTFRSERT LODW INTddS LINO T — TIEd2-HHOHSETAL cm.mmmlm-m
0 3dsg
aNNE TINVHIINIYH ZUELEHED 9 pung

LI"FLB'E arnd FINVHAINIYH MY¥d ¢ pund Iod T30l

LT PLE'E 0 3dsag 1og TEI0G
FSeZo 6981 HAMOKW 2¥25 d0d SLE¥d  Tdd0S P INIWMSINDE d3smcuED HIMOR D¥2ES WU0J SiYvd 00" FasS-0-5
SEGETE 00" g9 SHAMCOH £-5S30¥TE HOIQ HIMOW 032WIddd 430 AVMHIIH STHSHMMOI ¥IF OW £-5T0WTE MIE0 €IMOW JIOVIdEd 00" F96-0-5
LIBES 00" 06 HITOW  "OHI ‘SI0LAEES HILOH 0% HOLON 00" Z96-0-5
LABTE 0o 06 HOTIOW  "OHI 'SAJIAYES HOLOW d0L HOTOM 00 Z95-0-5
ZFETH PBIL LNIWILYLS AWH 2IAMES LI0ZHD LOddaa =WOH d0LE-SYLSOH 00" Z95-0-5
ZEETH E0°TF fF T2 31 F TTIT Q0-EL9900FI20W dH3IEM HOLEOE dHE¥T 40 H9WTTIA QZ0EF0E/5-TZ/F Wd¥d XNONM EIL¥M 00" FES-0-5
TE6T6 R IZ/F ASAYUO0S 0RE TO-60TH0CFLO0W dIIWM HOTHNE 9¥¥T J0 F99TIIA JOZ/S-T2/F Qd ESAHHENS 0§ Edl¥m 00" FES-0-5
9EETE 9F " GEE Q¥ FSAYENS 08E L B9ZE-Z9-89-16 SYOD SYD HOOIM QZOE/RL/S-¥1/F SHD 00" FES=0-5
GEELE 59 0E ZO0959SEQT IO0OW ALIDIELIOETE HOSIQ2 HITWEMHOHWOD S3 Z00959SE0T L20%W ALIDIHIOHTH 00" FES=0-5
FTETE 6 6ED (g 08%E FI090ZTTZE LHNCIDY ALIDITELOITE HOSIOE HITYIMMOFWOD 08f FTI0S0ZLLEZ L20W ALIDIYIOHTH 00" FES=0-5
ETETE 1T 6ET 0F0LSTREZFD LOOW ALIDTELOETE HOSIOE HITYIMMOFWOD TTT OF0LGTIEZR0 I0JW ALIDIYIOATH 00" FES=0-5
CGEZH GLUERF'T ME¥d XOMA-TYAOHEE dWOLS/IFUL JMI SHOIINTOS Fd¥D H0d¥Ey WY HONH—TYAOHTY AWNLS/ITEL 00 TES-0-5
D96Z6 0Z 0L 40§ 0BE-F2IAYES NOLIWHIWGELXE ATHIHNOW TOELHOD IS3d NIMEC 2 FOIAHES HOILVMIMHEINE ATHLHORW 00 0Es-0-5
ZFBEZE 0O 6k LNIWALYLS AWW OJIAdIS LIQFED 10430 TWOH WEVd MONA-II20¥E HEEOLIA 00 0ES-0-5
LOBEZE LETLE WNTHEEd 3HOC  STONITIT 30 TWINET ¥ITId S1I3EMEE HITYAEH 00 605-0-5
£ET L6559 WNTHAYd 3Nne  IHS 3nTd aGNY §S0d2 INTd SLIZENAE HITYIH 00 605-0-5
0 3daqg
aHnd FONYHNIAINIE ¥e¥d § pung

EG LIS 8T aMnd g¥od IMENYRMEd § opund 103 [RI0L

E5 LIS 6T 0 3dsqg 104 [E2O0L
LEGES 0L 8T ESYWD W9 STIIVLS JNI 534 NHESHOD ASWD W2 STTIAYLS 00" LAS-0-F
LEBES L5156 SLEYT I¥IS TIY BO0FLOSOL0 ALIDIELIETI HOSIOE HITVIMNOFEWOD Z/5-82/F BOOPLO90L0 ALIDIELOATH 00" FAS-0-F
GFEER 00" 05 TIId WYETD JIXIN SALYOFE0OY ©34ns TIIA HEEID aFxIe 00 ZAS-0-F
LEEZH S BBE TIOS d0L TOMI TIOSH0L (D TI0S 404 00" ZaS-0-F
LEEZH SZBBF TIOS d0d J3EIEIAInd TOMI ‘TIOSd0L ‘D ' TI0S dOL JEZIFEATNd 00 ZES-0-F
CFEZH 05 65T DEOZSOESFP~0E/E FOIAMES TYNOISSEIOHNd LIWIDOSSY HWOLTIMWH LIEMED LT ¥WdX SI2IANS FSW 6TOF 00 ZE5-0-F
OFEEE 00 E38 79 DZOZ/0E/F-0E/E HOTAMES TYNOISSIIONd JAIWIOOSSY WOITIMYH LIVMED FOWNIWED 3§ Zd¥T Leddod 00 Z85-0-F
COEZ6 86 EE0’T (L} T@ddd 5 TLEdSD ANYAWCD ¥ dIWNYEHOS AWd (L) dWdda P ELwED 00" ZAS=0-F
FEEEE 00" 26T dAAdOLS HALYM 0T-M/H2ILS ASWE  ¥M A0 HALYM HYITHINY JIF HAIAOLS HELYM OT-M/H2ILS ASYWH 00" E95=0-F
GEETH aF 9LT HAZILINYS ONYE ANYAR0D TYNILSYA WATTLINYS aHH 00" E295=0-F
9EETE 667 0F dOHES-1I9 TTI¥d WMIdYH 30TYh 304l ¥95dSW0 dOHS-LIF TIIHa on-Z95-0-F
LEBEZE ERETE MYAT ST WeLIn 97109 XATISIIO ORI §4 NIESH0D U¥ETS 87T Wdl1n 4709 XIATISATIA 00 T95-0-F
LEBEE 00518 HLE S0T/M 944 THO 0TOS0EHY JRT 54 NIESHOD HIA %0T/M 93¢ THRE dT0O0HHY 00 195-0-F
LEBEZS T L0E HLE 30T,/M 944 THO OTOS0EY ORI §4 NEESHOD HLE %0T/M 939 THO TT0O0HNY 00" T95~0-F
FET G FIZ LNIWILYLS AWH S0¥¥D ILID UFAMAIOM-NMOED TTdIHEL 00 51G-0-F
LOBES a0 Sef WNIMTAd SN0r  SIONITTII A0 TY¥ANZd wiTdd SILIAENAE HITVEH 00 B0S=0=F
EZE G6°90L°S WNTHIAd 3Hne  ZIHS 3NTE WY §S0d40 4nTd SLIAENAE HITVEH 00 605-0-F
¢ 3dsa
aNNd 0Y0d ININYREEd §opung

68286 T aROI 0¥0d TwdINIo £ pund Iod TEl0L
aNna a¥od TYdENdgs £ pung
& ¥o=uo Junouy uotidrassag soToaul Topuan 383 [UTT S0TOoAUT Iaquny T9

LIONY g¥vod
arvd

AEE T TYNEN00 drysumol ®13F :dad
0Z0E/B0/20 - QE0Z/ET/G0 SHIWA 1504 AHIYD :I=s
9/ :=beg dIHSHNMOL W13 {04 IY0dEd MOILNETELSIO T2 FII0ANT Wd SESTO0 OZOESCSO/S90



2Z 0FT

aung SIHNYHILHIVH AYILAWID & Pung 303 [el0L

ZZ°0FI 0 3deg 303 [EICL

0 3dag
aMna FOHNENIINIYHA JEILENED ¢ Dung
f ¥osUD F oWy UoT2dIIOSSQ 20TOAUT Iopuay oSE] SUTT I0TOAUT ISUNE T

LIGNW aywog

dIvd
QAZITENANOD drysumo] =79 :g9d
DZ0E/80/90 - 0E0EZ/ET/G0 SALYd LSod
a/g :abeg

ATHSHMOL WTH 904 Laoddd MOLLOgIYLSIA T9 HD2I0ANT

FHELYD 4=EQ
Wd SE-TO DZ0Z/50/90



CH 60EFEL

CZ0FT

LT FLBE
ES LIS 6T
689" £86 'EE
SOTS6L 99

SSpungd TIW JL04 TEI0L

BLHIYW AYILIWIS
DHYNILHIWM ddWd
Y0d INIANTWEEd
nd avcd TTIINds
Nd MMCL TVEINID

3
5
q
E
i

pung
pung
pung
pung
pung
1STRIOL pung

# ¥9=4yd unowy

9/9 :=2beg

uoT3drIoss] 20TOAUT

LIan%Y JH¥od
dI%d
A Z I TENENOL

TopUsA

0Z0E/80/90 - QE0E/ET/SO SAIYd L5004

ATHEMMOL WIE H0d I"HO0Z3d NOILNETHISTO

T2 d2I0ANT

0S3] SUTT IDTOAUT

Isqunp T

drysumog e1E :9d
FHIWD :3I3s[)
Wd GE:T0 0Z0Z/S0/80



06/05/2020 05:01 &M CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 1/1

User: CATHY i £
DR: ELA TOWNSHIP FROM 05/01/2020 TO 05/31/2020
FUND: ALL FUNDS

INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 05/01/2020 Debits Credits 05/31/2020
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110130 120,258.83 376,990.65 145,850.07 351,399.41
102.02 C5/CDARS @.5%-10/22/20-6MO 536,826.40 13,551.61 0.00 550,378.01
104.02 BARR #540144894-2%1Y-5/26/20 262,606.76 0.00 0.00 262,606.76
104.03 BARR.1.66%-18M0-5/21/21 531,466.65 0.00 0.00 531,486.65
107.01 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 350,232.81 0.00 225,000.00 125,232.81
108.00 INLAND-CD #939262 .2% 6/30/20 3IMO 37,018.79 0.00 0.00 37,018.79
GENERAL TOWN FUND 1,838,410.24 390,542.26 370,850.07 1,858,102.43
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUMD
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110122/110180 24,157.94 2,088.70 1,285.40 24,961.24
107.00 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 94,284.44 0.00 0.00 94,284 .44
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 118,442 .38 2,088.70 1,285.40 119,245.68
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/1101%0 218,622.02 59,171.96 41,817.08 235,976.90
105.00 INLAND BEK.#107%86-MONEY MARKET 1, 252,149.27 0.00 0.00 1,252,149.27
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,470,771.29 59,171.96 41,817.08 1,488,126.17
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/110150 98,330.1¢ 313;570.28 72,702.48 339,197.96
102.00 5/3 BANEK-BOND ACCT #0773 §2,119.01 5,100.00 2,500.00 84,719.01
105.00 INLAND BEK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 431,825.97 0.00 200,000.00 231,825.97
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 612,275.14 318,670.28 275,202.48 655,742.94
Fund 5 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110190 35,626.58 91,580.63 22,029.42 1405,177.79
102.03 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 128,460.76 0.00 0.00 128,460.76
107.01 INLAND BE.#107986-MONEY MARKET 097,448.79 0.00 75,000.00 22,448.79
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 261,536.13 91,580.63 97,029.42 256,087.34
Fund 6 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND=-MM/DISE.#110192/1101590 14,807.49 548,94 280.63 15,075.80
107.00 INLAND BK.#107986=MONEY MARKET 231,723.87 0.00 0.00 231,723.87
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 246,531,306 548,949 280.63 246,798.67

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 4,547,966.54 862,602.77 786,465.08 4,624,104,23



06/05/2020 05;03 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/8

User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWHSHIE PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2020

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1020-21 AVAILABLE

HONTH 05/31/2020 05/31/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORHAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (AENORMAL)
Fund 1 = GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenues
Dept O
1-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 114,247.18 114,247.18 0.00 (114,247.18)
1=0=-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 1,685.62 4,347 .83 0.00 (4,347.83)
1-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 13,551.61 13,551.61 0.00 (12,551.61)
1=-0=-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS IHCOME 25,000.00 25,069.97 0.00 (25,069.,97)
Total Dept 0 154,494.41 157 ,216.59 0.00 {157,216.59)
Dept 5 = YOUTH DIVISION
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES {5,925.00) (5,975.00) 0,00 5,975.00
1-5-410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES (4,150.00) (4,150.00) 0.00 4,150.00
1-5-410.03 SHOOTIMG STARS RECOVERIES 0.00 (50.00) 0,00 50.00
Total Dept 5 = YOUTH DIVISION (10,075.00) (10,175.00) 0.00 10,175.00
Dept & = SENIOR DIVISION
1-6-410.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 0.00 (159.00) 0.00 159.00
1=6=410.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIES RECOVERIES 4,079.80 4,079.80 0.00 {4,079.80)
1-6-410.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 1,876.00 1,876.00 0.00 {1,876.00)
1=6=410.04 GRANTS 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 (3,000.00)
Total Dept 6 = SENIOR DIVISION #,955,.80 8,796.80 0.00 (8,796.80)
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7=-410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 30.00 30.00 0.00 (30.00)
1-7-410.02 SUBSCRIFTION RECOVERIES 616,00 816.00 0.00 {616.00)
1-7=410.03 5.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 756.00 756.00 0.00 (756.00)
Total Dept 7 = TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 1,402.00 1,402.00 0.00 (1,402.00M
TOTAL REVENUES 154,777.21 157,240.39 0,00 (157,240.389)
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-1-500.,00 SALARIES 11,361.27 22,679.58 0.00 (22,679.58)
1-1=-508.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,756.79 3,513.58 0.00 (3,513.58)
1-1-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX B36.03 1,668.78 0.00 (1,668.78)
1-1-512.00 IMRF BO8 .93 1,614.80 0.00 (1,614.80)
1-1-513.00 UNEMELOYMENT COMEENSATION 0.00 418.45 0.00 (B18.43)
1=-1=-520.00 BUILDING MATNTENANCE 958,39 1:853.57 0.00 (1,553.57)
1-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 576.47 1,163.03 0.00 {(1,163.03)
1=1=534.00 UTILITIES 269.35 269.35 0.00 (269.35)
1-1-538.00 BOSTAGE 304.28 304.28 0.00 (304.28)
1=1=5%40.00 PRINTING 119.64 119.64 0.00 (119.64)
1-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 55,23 B3.68 0.00 {83.88)
1-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES §3.25 §3.25 0.00 (63.25)
1-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 513.96 584.64 0.00 (584.64)
1-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 14.88 B9.599 0.00 {89.99)
1-1-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 40.00 0.00 {40.00)
1-1-585.00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMENTS 130.00 260.00 0.00 (260.00)
Total Dept 1 = ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 17,768.58 34,826.82 0.00 (34,826.82)
Dept 2 = ELECTED QOFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISOR 2,500.00 5,000.00 0.00 (5,000.00)
1-2-502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 1,041,68 2,083.36 0.00 (2,083.386)
1-2=-503.00 AS5ES50R 7,18¢.08 14,382.16 0.00 (14,392.16)
1-2-504.00 CLEREK 1,250.00 2,500.00 0.00 (2,500.00)
1-2=-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 3,333.36 0.00 (3,333.36)
1-2-506,00 TREASURER B3.33 186.66 0.00 (166.66)
1=2=511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 961.62 1,923.23 0.00 (1,923.23)
1-2-512,00 IMRF 512.36 1,024.72 0.00 (1,024.72)
Total Dept 2 = ELECTED OFFICIALS 15,211.75 30,423.49 0.00 (30,423.49)
Dept 3 — SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1=-3=500.00 SALARIES 14,126.32 27,892.864 0.00 (27,892.64)
1-3-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 612,34 1,224.68 0.00 (1,224.68)
1=-3=511.00 S0OCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,070,687 2,113.79 0.00 (2,113.79)
1-3-512.00 IMEF 980.18 1,960.32 g.00 (1,960.32)
1-3=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEWSATION 0.00 1,067.14 0.00 {1,067.14})



06/05/2020 05:03 pM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP

User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP

PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2020

Page: 2/8

ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 202021 AVAILABLE

HONTH 05/31/2020 05/31/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUHBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-3-532.00 TELEFHONE/INTERNET 271.732 554.07 0.00 {554.07)
1=3=-534_00 UTILITIES 192.329 192.39 0.00 (192.39)
1-3-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 435.00 0.00 {435.00)
1=3=546.00 DUES/FEES 135.00 169.85 0.00 (169.85)
1-3-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 149,90 149,90 0.00 (145.90)
1=3=574.00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MAINT 488 .49 48%.49 0.00 (489.49)
1-3-596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN e Ry ] 8,155.75 0.00 {8,155.75)
Total Dept 3 - S0CIAL SERVICES DIVISION 26,183.74 44,405.02 0.00 (44,405.02)
Dept 5 - YOUTH DIVISION
1=-5=-500.00 SALARIES 6,741.37 12,944.74 0.00 (12,944 _74)
1-5-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 515.71 990,25 0.00 (290.25)
1-5=-512.00 IMRF 241.60 483.20 0.00 (483.20)
1-5-513.00 UNEMEPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 695,79 0.00 (695.79)
1=5=524 .00 NUTRITION 19.86 15.886 0.00 (19.886)
1-5-532.00 TELEFHONE/INTERNET 128.88 128.88 0.00 (128.88)
1=5=540.00 PRINTING 36.80 316.80 0.00 (36.80)
1-5-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 50.00 0.00 {50.00)
1-5=-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT (64.44) 0.00 0.00 0,00
1-5-562.00 PROGRAM SUFPPLIES 0.00 35,22 0.00 {35.22)
Total Dept 5 - YOQUTH DIVISION 7,618.78 15,384.74 0.00 (15,384.74)
Dept 6 = SENIOR DRIVISION
1-6-500.00 SALARIES 21,569.23 44,112.81 0.00 (44,112.81)
1-6=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,657.67 3,315.34 0.00 (3, 315,34
1-6-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1;593.32 3,281.17 0.00 (3,261.17)
1-6=512.00 IMRF 1,379.68 2,190 _%12 0.00 (2,771.12)
1-6-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATICN 0.00 1,703.87 0.00 (1,703.87)
1=6=520.00 BUILDING MAINTEMANCE 82¢.00 826.00 0.00 (826.00)
1-6=-524.00 NUTRITION 1,210.81 1,210.81 0.00 (1,210.8B1)
1-6=532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 532.35 1,071.45 0.00 (1,071.45)
1-6-540.00 BERINTING 256.97 256.97 0.00 (256.97)
1=-6=546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 (17.94) 0.00 17.94
1-6-547.00 PROGRAMS 96,00 96.00 0,00 {96.00)
1=-6=558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 63.86 63.8%@6 0.00 (63.98)
1-6=-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 150.00 150.00 0.00 (150.00)
1-6-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 25.00 0.00 (25.00)
Total Dept & = SENIOR DIVISION 29,335.99 58,B46.56 0.00 (58,846.56)
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-500.00 SALARIES 8,193.94 18,365.09 0.00 (18,385.09)
1=7=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 612.34 1,224.68 0.00 (1,224.68)
1-7-511.00 SQCTIAL SECURITY TAX 686.38 1,391.02 0.00 (1,391.02)
1-7=512.00 IMRF 563.486 1,125.30 0.00 (1,125.30)
1-7-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 793 .84 0.00 (793.84)
1=7=532.00 TELEFHONE 139.23 2748.48 0.00 (278.486)
1-7-561.00 FUEL/OQIL 27.587 27.97 0.00 (27.97)
1=7=569.00 VEHICLE MAINTEMNANCE 164,49 164,48 0.00 (164.49)
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 11,3987.81 23,370.85 0,00 (23,370.8B5)
Dept B - ASSESS0RS DIVISION
1-8-500.00 SALARIES 18,786.06 3g,172.62 0.00 {38,172.62)
1-8=-509%.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 4,759.50 9,503.1¢6 0.00 (98,503.186
1-8-510.00 HRA (18.75) 1,361.92 0.00 (1,361.92)
1-8-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,624.74 3,085.9¢6 0.00 (3,065.96)
1-8-512.00 IMRF 1,441.22 2,675.83 0.00 (2,675.83)
1=-8=513.00 UMEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,751.43 0.00 (1,751.43)
1-B-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 370:37 712.37 0.00 (712.37)
1=-8=534.00 UTILITIES 307.82 307.82 0.00 (307.82)
1-8-540.00 PRINTING 216.68 433.38 0.00 (433.36)
1-8-546,00 DUES/FEES 21.67 21.67 0.00 (21.67)
1-8-561.00 FUEL/OIL 58.06 58.06 0.00 (58.08)
1-§-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 380.00 0.00 (390.00)
Total Dept B = ASSESSQORS DIVISION 27,567.37 58,454.20 0.00 {58,454.20)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 135,085.02 265,711.68 0.00 (265,711.68)



06/05/2020 05:03 PM REVEMUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 3/8
User: CATHY cTH
DB: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2020
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1020:21 AVAILABLE

HONTH 05/31/2020 05/31/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIFTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWHN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 154,777.21 157,240.39 0.00 {157,240, 39)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 135,085.02 265,711,688 0,00 {265,711.68)
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 18,692.19 {108,471.29) 0.00 108,471.29



85/05/ég§gyo5=03 FH REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 4/8
sar:
bR: BLA TOWHSHTP PERIOD EMDING 05/31/2020
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 102021 AVAILABLE

HONTH 05/31/2020 05/31/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABMORHAL) BUDGET ~ HORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
2-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 2,088.70 2,088.70 0.00 (2,088.70)
Total Dept 0 2,088.70 2,088.70 0.00 (2,088.70)
TOTAL REVENUES 2,088,790 2,088.70 0.00 (2,088.70)
Expenditures
Dept 0
2-0-500,00 SALARIES 1,119.98 2,239.98 0.00 (2,239.98)
2-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 85.68 171.38 0.00 {171.36)
2-0-512.00 IMRE 79,74 159,48 0.00 (159.48)
2-0-701.00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 0.00 970.33 0.00 (970.33)
Total Dept 0 1,285.40 3,541.13 0.00 (3,541.13)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,285.40 3,541.13 0.00 (3,541.13)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 2,088.70 2,088.70 0.00 (2,088.70)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,285.40 3,541.13 0.00 {3,541.13)
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 803.30 (1,452.43) 0.00 1,452,43



06/05/2020 05:03 EM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 5/8
User: CATHY
DE: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2020
ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 2020-21 AVAILABLE

HONTH 05/31/2020 05/31/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABHORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 = GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
3-0-400.00 PROBERTY TAX 12,155.24 12,155.24 0.00 (12,155.24)
3=0=402.00 PERS PROF REPLACEMENT TAX 1,771.41 4,542.15 0.00 (4,542.15)
3-0-410.01 HWY .ENT.INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 0.00 333.01 0.00 (333.01)
3=0-410.02 HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK 42,017 .49 B2,071.31 0.00 (82,071.31)
3=0=-410.03 HWY .ENT.INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE 1,556.50 14,226.58 0.00 (14,226.58)
3-0-410,04 HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON 353.00 383,09 0.00 (353.00)
3-0-410.05 HWY .ENT.INCOME/VILL.KILDEER 848.75 348.75 .00 (848.75}
Total Dept O 58,702.39 114,530.04 0,00 (114,530.04)
TOTAL REVENUES 58,702.39 114,530.04 0.00 (114,530.04)
Expenditures
Dept 1 = ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3-1-500.00 SALARIES 27,788.00 30,330.00 0.00 (30,330.00)
3=-1=-502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 1,041.85 2,083.30 0.00 (2,083.30)
3-1-509.00 HEALTH BEWEFITS 3,774.30 3,643.94 0.00 (3,643,94)
3=1-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 273.01 337.19 0.00 (537.19)
3-1-512.00 IMRF 193.50 379.49 0.00 (379.49)
3=1=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 179.04 0.00 (179.04)
3-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 4q02.72 534.44 0.00 (534.44)
3=1=537.00 EDUCATION {10.00) (10.00) 0.00 10.00
3-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 236.00 236.00 0.00 (236.00)
3=1=-558.00 OFFICE SUPFLIES 284,853 284 .85 0.00 (2B4.85)
3-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 75.00 75.00 0.00 (75.00)
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 34,064.03 38,273.25 0.00 (38,273.25)
Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-4-520.00 BUILDING MAINTEMANCE 705.75 705.75 0.00 (705.75)
3-4-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 100.28 100.28 0.00 (100.28)
3-4~-534.00 UTILITIES 450,55 914,48 0.00 (914.48)
3-4-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 1,019.%98 1,01%.98 0.00 (1,019.98)
3-4-567.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1,081.03 1,081.03 0.00 (1,081.03)
3-4-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 961.74 2,334.68 0.00 (2,334.868)
3-4-577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 2,748.15 3,139.18 0.00 (3,139.18)
3-4-580.00 PAVING 216.00 216.00 0.00 (216.00)
Total Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION 7,283,48 9,511.38 0.00 (8,511.38)
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 41,347.51 47,784 .53 0.00 (47,784.63)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUMND:
TOTAL REVENUES 58,702.39 114,530.04 0.00 (114,530.04)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 41,347.51 47,784.63 0.00 (47,784.63)
NET OF REVENDES & EXPENDITURES 17,354.88 66,745.41 0.00 {66,745.41)



06/05/2020 05:03 EM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: &/8

User: CATHY
HE: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD EMDING 05/31/2020
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 202021 AVAILABLE

HONTH 05/31/2020 05/31/2020 (ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABHORMAL)
Fund 4 = PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
4=-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 60,368.95 60,36B8.95 0.00 {60,368,95)
4-0-410.01 MET FUND 48,444.28 48,444.28 0.00 (48,444 _28)
4=0-410.02 ROAD BONDS 2,550.00 2,600.00 0.00 (2,600,00)
Total Dept 0 111,363.23 111,413.23 0.00 (111,413.23)
TOTAL REVENUES 111,363.23 111,413.23 0.00 (111,413.23)
Expenditures
Dept 0O
4-0-500.00 SALARIES 29,773.886 55,766,869 0.00 (55,766.69
4=0=-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 5,081.758 10,828._95 0.00 (10,828,95)
4-0-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 2,216.47 4,147,19 0.00 (4,147.1%9)
4=0=512 .00 IMRF 1,8%2.51 3,743.23 0.00 13,743.23)
4-0-513.00 UNEMFLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,432.67 0.00 {2,432.87)
1=0=515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 835.67 3,500.20 0.00 {3,500.20)
4-0-561.00 FUEL/OIL 1,143.18 1,143.18 0.00 {1,143.18)
4=0=562,00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 10,532.27 10,547.75 0.00 (10,547.75)
4-0-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 8,300.00 8,300.00 0.00 (B,300.00)
4-0-582.00 STORM WATER 6,089.16 6,099 16 0.00 (6,099.16)
4-0-584.00 STREET LIGHTS 942.66 1,883.63 0.00 {1,883.63)
4-0-586.,00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER 0.00 59.70 0.00 (59.70)
4-0-587.00 RCOAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL B17.90 1,188.595 0.00 {1,168.95%)
Total Dept 0 67,945.43 109,621.30 0.00 (108,621.30)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 67,945.43 108,621.30 0.00 (109,621, 30)
Fund 4 = PERMAMENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 111,363.23 111,413.23 0.00 (111.413.23)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 67,945.43 109,621.30 0.00 (109,621.30)

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 43,417.80 1,791.93 0.00 (1,791.93)



06/05/2020 05:03 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 7/8
User: CATHY
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIQD ENDING 05/31/2020
ACTIVITY FOR YT BALANCE 202021 AVAILABLE

HONTH 05/31/2020 05/3172020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUMND
Revenuesg
Dept 0
5=0=400.00 PROPERTY TAaX 16,525.41 16,525.41 0.00 (16,525.41)
Total Dept 0O 16,525.41 16,525.41 0.00 (16,525.41)
TOTAL REVENUES 16,525.41 16,525.41 0.00 (16,525.41)
Expenditures
Dept 0
5-0-500.00 SALARIES 10,420.00 17,414 .75 0.00 (17,414.75)
5=0=509.00 HEALTH BEWEFITS 703.24 1,406,48 0.00 (1,406.48)
5-0-511.00 SOCTIAL SECURITY TAX 780.186 1,318.29 0.00 (1,318.29)
5=D0=512.00 IMRF 492,84 971.30 0.00 (971.30)
5-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 T0%9.68 0.00 (709.68)
5-0-520.00 BUILDIMG MAINTENAMNCE 1,098.10 1,268.02 0.00 (1,268.02)
5=-0=-521.00 PARK MAINTENANCE 7,358.26 7,582.70 0.00 (7,3592.70)
5-0-534.00 UTILITIES 1,111.80 1,111.60 0.00 (1,111.80)
Total Dept 0 21,974.20 31,79z.82 0.00 {31,792.82)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 21,974.20 31,7%2 .82 0.00 {31,792.82)
Fund 5 = PARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 16,525.41 16,525.41 0.00 (16,525.41)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 21,974.20 31,782.82 0.00 (31,792.82)
NET QF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (5,448.,79) (15,267.41) 0.00 15,267.41



06/05/2020 05:03 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 8/8

User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD EWDING 05/31/2020

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2010-21 AVAILABLE

HONTH 05/31/2020 05/31/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
Revanuaes
Dept 0
6-0-400.00 FROFERTY TAX 548,94 548,94 0.00 (548.94)
Total Dept 0 S48.94 548.94 0.00 (548.94)
TOTAL REVENUES 548.94 548 .94 0.00 (548.94)
Expenditures
Dept O
6=0=500.00 SALARIES 230.78 461 _52 0.00 {461,52)
6-0-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 17.85 35.31 0.00 (35.31)
6=0=532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 64.44 &d.44 0.00 (54.44)
6-0-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS (32.22) 25.00 0.00 (25.00)
Total Dept O 280.863 58e.27 0.00 {586.27)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 280.63 586.27 D.00 (586,27)
Fund 6 — CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 54B.%4 548.94 0.00 {548.94)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 280.863 5B6.27 0.00 (586,27)
NET OF REVENUES & BEXFENDITURES 268.31 (37.33) 0.00 37.33
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 344,005.88 402,346.71 D.00 (402, 346.71)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 267,918.19 459,037,.83 0.00 (459,037.83)

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 76,087.69 (56,691.12) 0.00 he, 891,12



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 5/13/2019 to 6/8/2020

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 519.46
CINCINNATI LIFE INS 161.55
EFTPS 33,082.04
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 6,084.83
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 15,3859.61
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 52.72
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 95,495.89

Total Payroll 154,786.10






To: Ela Township Board
From: Jim Dalbec
Re: Board Report

May 2020
Dear Ela Township Board:

We are continuing to pick up groceries and prescriptions for people on a daily basis and have
been on MANY phones calls to help guide them through the ins and outs of Zoom. We have
been on several calls with other Senior Centers and Townships to make sure we're all on the
same page and guide one another through our similar struggles. We have found some
townships that have already decided to be closed through August and others that are being
pushed to open as soon as possible. | believe our approach has been the most level-headed
one and will serve us well moving forward. We have had clear communication to our members
for the reasoning behind why we're offering what we're offering, and the response has been
pleasant. Many of our members, and even same of our fitness instructors, have exercised
extreme caution and are not wanting to jump back into anything too quickly. There are some
that want to “get back to normal” as soon as possible regardless of the consequences, but
those seem to be the exception rather than the rule.

In addition to our daily posts on our Facebook page and uploading videos to our YouTube
Channel, we started to do more Zoom meetings of live, in-person conversations and those have
been extremely well received. Even if we don’t have a set topic to discuss or reason to meet, it
seems that people just want to see a familiar face and have some conversation with Ela 55+
staff. May was our first month with planned activities and we found many people happy to
have something to look forward to at a specific time. We took the feedback into account for
June and are implementing many of the suggestions with our programming moving forward.

Our meal orders for May far exceeded April, and we saw about an $800 increase in revenue
generated (52574 compared to 51800 in April). That equates to 160 more lunches prepared
and served to our members for the month. There were days we served over 50 lunches, which
we're happy to see, but it also makes lunchtime a crazy time here at the Community Center.
Again, the feedback and gratitude we see every Monday through Thursday at 11:30am is
incredible.

Lynn and Laura Z. continue to work from home while reaching out to seniors that live alone,
and our newly formed Senior Advisory Committee has also been contacting many of our
members to check in and see if they need anything.

Thank you again for your continued support,

Jim Dalbec
Assistant Director



Ela Family Services
May 2020 Monthly Board Report

Our groups are continuing to grow in number through ZOOM. Yoga Nidra's attendance has been as high
as 40 people on Saturday nights. It used to be one family member participating and now whole families
are joining. Wednesday (5:30) and Thursday (1:30) Yoga Nidra has 20-30-35 people attending. Yoga
Nidra is also provided to residents in the community (all ages), first responders such as LZPD, LZFD,
health care workers, social workers and Salvation Army employees. The Meditation group has also
grown to where we are now offering Meditation three times a week. Monday, Tuesday and Friday at
9am. We average from 10+ people for meditation. We are now offering a group every day of the week
except Sunday. Our groups continue to provide a sense of connection through a time of isolation and
confusion. Members acquire skills that can be used at any time of day or night, to help with feelings of
anxiety, depression or loneliness. We have received many, many thanks from residents who are
benefiting from these groups. One resident wrote, “thank you for both the meditation and Yoga Nidra
sessions, as they help me tolerate this difficult time.”

DBT continues to grow in members. This group provides coping skills that enhances day to day living.
DBT teaches communication skills, mindfulness and emotion regulation techniques. Casey is doing a fine
job facilitating this group. She also leads one meditation group a week.

We continue to meet with individuals for therapeutic services and receive referrals from the police
departments, fire department, churches, LZ95 and the community. We address mental health, anxiety,
depression, family situations, domestic violence and substance abuse issues. We provide services for all
ages from youth to seniors.

Casey, Anna, Karen, Taylor and myself continue to check in on families, youth and seniors to see if they
need support during this challenging time. We also provide outreach calls to seniors, disabled and
isolated residents. When checking in we assess and provide support and if needed, we connect them to
appropriate services they may need.

Anna and | are working with other entities in the community that provide financial support. Anna has
been doing a great job working on EA cases. We have been in contact with St Vincent, Salvation Army
and DHS helping people needing financial assistance. We have applications for Emergency Assistance.

Taylor has been great working with residents needing medical equipment as well as answer the phones.
We are taking equipment back. If someone wants to return, they can drop off equipment and then call
the office to let Taylor know that it is being returned. If someone needs equipment, they can call the
office to see if we have the needed equipment and Taylor will put it outside our door for pick up.

Our office is continuing to provide services through telephone, facetime or ZOOM. If there is an
emergency and we will assess and go from there.

| am grateful to be able to provide clinical mental health services to our community. Thank you for all
your support during these difficult times. Please take care of yourselves. Take a walk, wear a mask, keep
your distance and wash your hands. Reach out and connect with family and friends. Be safe

and remember this too shall pass.

In kindness,
Susan W. Fackler LCSW CADC RYT



May 2020

Dear Ela Township Board,

The Ela Township Youth Staff have continued to stay busy and relevant during the Coronavirus
shutdown. In May, we started Zooms with kid members, and continued our YouTube content.
Our Youth Virtual calendar seemed to be a big hit with the families, having a guide to see what
and when we were posting videos. We got needed feedback on our Zoom calls from a survey.
Understanding the parent’s wants and needs on what should be provided to their children, as well
as understanding the best times to meet. With the weather getting warmer, we understand the
want for these kids to be outside more, and at the end of May we came up with our June calendar
that will provide them with some example activities that they can do outdoors will still
maintaining social distancing and good health practices during this time.

The Youth staff have also been helping out with other activities at the Community Center
provided by 55+ We have been helping plate the meals for the curbside pickup, Monday-
Thursday; as well as grocery shopping/pickups, and pharmacy pickups. May saw the busiest
week so far with a day of over 50! It was a lot to plate; must have been a lot to cook, but we are
happy to help out Chef Lynn with anything she needs. We hope that this will provide a safe
delivery system for the seniors to use during this unusual time.

Parents got back all their after-school care refunds and were notified about our changes to
summer camp. Jim sent out a robo call for the Youth department in regard to the camp hopefully
opening up July 6", which got us more registrations! We are looking for camp in house “field
trips” that will provide us with an outside activity that we can do at Knox Park!

We are very pleased that we can still be a service to the Youth during this time. Whether that be
giving them a new idea for a craft or activity to do at home or give them a safe place to see their
friends online! Ben and Kevin have been great with helping me out with figuring out ideas on
what to do with video ideas and have been flexible with any task that has been given to them. It’s
great to see their enthusiasm to want to provide for the youth in this community!

Thank you for your continued support of our youth staff and programs,

Joseph Cacciatore
Youth Coordinator, Ela Township



Ela Township Highway Department

Andrew Forster, Highway Commissioner
Address: 23605 N. Echo Lake Rd. = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-2371  Fax: 847-438-0457

[HIGHWA\Y?[EP:}TP E-mail: highway@elatownship.org Q.-

Highway Department’s Monthly Report June 2020

o Lake County DOT has been out to perform striping on N Echo Lake Rd, Miller Rd and N
Lakewood Ln

o Due to the Spring rains we have been busy monitoring water levels throughout the township,
clearing vegetation growth and debris from culverts and basins.

o On 5/28/20 Gewalt Hamilton held the bid opening virtually from their facility for the Forest
Lake/Starry Ln Storm Drainage Project. The project was awarded to Archon Construction and
the preconstruction meeting with the contractor was held on June 9, 2020.

e Total income for May from Village Contracts $27,426.00

o Village of Deer Park — 21 work tickets performed
* Labor charge $4,312.00

Material charge $2,065.75

Equipment charge $427.50

Totaling $6,805.25

o Village of Kildeer — 20 work tickets performed
* Labor charge $3,934.00
* Material charge $496.50
* Equipment charge $1,743.75
* Totaling $6,174.25

o Village of Long Grove — 33 work tickets performed
* Labor charge $7,462.00
* Material charge $1,951.00
= Equipment charge $3,735.00
* Totaling $13,148.00

o Village of North Barrington — 7 work tickets performed
* Labor charge $896.00
= Material charge $42.50
= Equipment charge $360.00
* Totaling $1,298.50
e Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 86 work tickets performed
o  Assessor — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours
Buses — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours
Cemetery - 5 work tickets equaling 35.5 hours
Community Center — 5 work tickets equaling 22.25 hours
Highway Department (unincorporated) — 48 work tickets equaling 257.5 hours
Historical — 2 work tickets equaling 22.5 hours
Parks — 25 work tickets equaling 135 hours
Social Worker — 0 work ticket equaling 0 hours
Town Hall - 1 work tickets equaling 1 hour
Mowing — 21 work tickets equaling 166.50 hours

0000000 0

Supervisor Gloria Palmblad ~ Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster  Assessor John Barrington  Clerk Lucy Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman  Trustee Joel Sikes  Trustee Chris Bos  Trustee Mike Jennings



ELA TOWNSHIP BUS SERVICE MONTHLY REPORT

BUS SERVICE Jan-20 || Feb-20| | Mar-20 || Apr-20 | | May-20 | | Jun-20
Ridership (One Way) - Ela 390 328 218 43 78
Ridership (One Way) - Wauconda 104 96 54 0 0
Total Number of Rides 494 424 272 43 78
Revenue Miles - Ela 2530 2227 1424 205 404
Revenue Miles - LC 989 857 513 0 0
Total Miles 3519 3084 1937 205 404
Revenue Hours - Ela 265 226 163 35.5 65
Revenue Hours - L.C 53.75 45 27.5 0 0
Total Hours 318.75 271 190.5 35.5 65
Days in Service - Ela 22 19 22 21 20
Days in Service - LC 22 19 11 0 o]

648 Reg 452 348.1 Reg

Fuel Usage (gallons) 157.2 legB 58.3 23.7Reg  81.3 Reg
Diesel 75 Diesel
Diesel
Lift Usage 104 69 49 5 15
Ridership - Senior Trips 0 0 0 0 0

8 trips 4 trips

Ridership - Youth Trips iig1ides 48 tides



Serving the people since 1850

Date: June 11, 2020

Te: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: William Stefaniuk, Township Manager
Subject: Board Report - May 2020

Grant Funding;

Due to the assistance of Trustee Chris Bos to collaborate with Senator Dan McConchie’s office in May, the Township is
expected to receive capital improvement grant funding through the joint effort. Specifically, it is anticipated that Ela
Township will be receiving up to $35,000 toward a new HVAC system planned to be replaced in Fall 2020 and $13,000 for
exterior tuckpointing work that is greatly needed at the Ela Township Community Center.

Operations Update:

Staff continues to operate on a rotational basis with on-site and remote service delivery across departments throughout
the month of May. Staff is working together toward continuing to implement incremental safety changes throughout the
workplace in an effort to plan for fully re-opening to the public. Here are some of the recent highlights in May:

* Building Maintenance: The building maintenance worker and all bus drivers continued assigned alternate work
duties (in addition to regular bus duties) to assist with the maintenance of the Township facilities and grounds,
including deep cleaning of the concession stand spaces, power washing Town Hall, and collaborating with the
Highway Department to distribute mulch as needed at Town Hall and all Township-owned park sites.

¢  Electronies Recycling: The administration department coordinated an effort to have staff review and drop off
their electronics equipment requiring recycling in the basement of Town Hall. Staff worked with Waste
Management to organize the pickup of all electronics recycling on Thursday, May 14, 2020.

Personal Protective Equi ion:

Staff contacted the Lake County emergency response coordinator in May to discuss the Township’s needs for another
round of personal protective equipment (PPE) for employees providing essential services. Lake County donated another
500 3-ply face masks and 400 gloves in support of Ela Township.






) r' S Supervisor’s Office

) A 1 - Gloria M. Palmblad

=l _‘_-‘r’..*'l T

) b ALy P

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

TO \’ » I JSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269

S ———— — E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Servmg the people since 1850

MONTHLY BOARD MEETING

Thursday, March 12, 2020
7:00pm — BOARD MEETING AGENDA

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the March 12, 2020 Ela Township board meeting to order at
7:01P.M.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Township Manager Stefaniuk, Trustees
Bowman, Jennings, and Sikes. Assessor Barrington and Highway Commissioner Forster were also
present. Trustee Bos was absent.

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Public Comment: At this time we welcome any public comments, 3 minutes a piece or a total of 15
minutes.
At this time there were no public comments.

5. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of February 13. 2020
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve the February 13, 2020 board

meeting minutes with any additions or corrections. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bos was absent.

6. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept minutes from COW (2/25) —Youth Committee () -

Senior Committee (1/15) -Communication Committee
Special Budget (2/12, 2/13, 3/3)

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Jennings to accept the committee meeting
minutes, (that have the dates behind them). Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bos was absent.

7. Approval of Board Audit from February 11, 2020 thru March 9, 2020
The Clerk read the 02/11/2020 to 03/09/2020 board audit.

TOTAL TOWN FUND ----mmmmmemmm oo oo $ 33,107.13
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND--- $ 1,894.57
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND=--nmmmmmmm e e $ 25,936.07
TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND----nccmmemmmmcmacamaaan $ 32,244.72
TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND ---$ 1,692.69
TOTAL CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND-----------=mm-- $ 5.627.58
TOTAL PAYROLL man- $157.585.48
TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS-------- mmmmmmmmmm e $258,088.24

A Motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Jennings to authorize the payment of the board
audit $258,088.48 (02/11/2020 to 03/09/2020). Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bos was absent.

8. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials & Department Heads
(Senior — Social Work — Youth-Y— Bus— Communication - Highway)

Supervisor report:

Clerk Report:



Township Manager report:
Report will be attached to the minutes.

Trustees
Bos: Absent

Bowman: None
Jennings: None
Sikes:

Assessor report:

Highway Commissioner Report:
Report will be added to the minutes.

Senior and Youth Director Report:
Reports will be added to the minutes.

Bus:

Social Services:
Report will be added to the minutes.

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS:

9. Grant Applications —consideration & possible action to approve Grant applications, subject to final budget
approval for FY end 3/31/2021

Request Recommended/at the COW
1) A Safe Place $ 4.000.00 $2.000.00
2) CASA $ 2.000.00 $1.000.00
3) Center for Enriched Living $ 3.000.00 $0.00
4) Emmaus House of Hospitality $16.500.00 $16.500.00
5) Erie Family Health Center $ 1,000.00 $ 1.000.00
6) Joanie’s Closet $ 3.000.00 $3.000.00
7) JourneyCare $ 3.000.00 $0.00
8) LZBSA — Challenger Division $ 3.000.00 $3.000.00
9) Little City Foundation $10,200.00 $0.00
10) PADS Lake County $ 5.000.00 $2.500.00
11) Willow House $ 2.500.00 $0.00
12) Zacharias Sexual Abuse Center $ 3.000.00 $3.000.00

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to authorize the payments of the approved
grant applications as listed above, minus the LZBSA- (which will be voted on separately). Motion passed
4 to 0. Trustee Bos was absent.

A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to authorize the payment of the grant to
LZBSA Challengers of $3000.00. Motion passed 3 to 0. Supervisor Palmblad abstained. Trustee Bos was
absent.



10. Annual Town Meeting Notice & Agenda — consideration & possible action to approve Notice & Agenda

11.

for the Annual Town Meeting on Tuesday. April 14, 2020
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Jennings to approve the Notice and the Agenda
for Annual Town Meeting (April 14, 2020). Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bos was absent.

Budget FY end 3/31/2021 — consideration & possible action to approve a tentative budget for the purpose
of conducting business on or after 4/1/20 pending final approval of Budget & Appropriation Ordinance, at
a later date

A Motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve a tentative budget for the

purpose of conducting business on or after 04/01/2020, pending final approval of the budget. Motion
passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bos was absent.

12. 2020 Lacrosse Sports Agreement — consideration & possible action to approve Lacrosse Sports agreement

for 2020 with a yearly maintenance fee of $1000.00.

A motion by Trustee Jennings and seconded by Supervisor Palmblad to approve the 2020 Lacrosse sports
agreement, maintenance fee of $1000.00. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bos was absent.

13. Closed Executive Session

14. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

15. Adjourn: A Motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Jennings to adjourn at 7:43 P.M.

Motion passed 4 to 0.

Ela Township

March 9, 2020

SupervisorGloria M. Palmblad Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Chris Bos

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






00§80 080 °F

00" FEE'CET'F

TZ"99L0"66LE

ST'969 '980°E

ZL OTO0SS E

S5°80F ‘8I0°E

00 §80°0B0"F

00" FEE'ZET'F

TZ°991°66L°E

ST°969'980 "€

ZL 010055 E

S g0P'8T0 T

= 0 - SHOIIVIYdCWddW/SanNIndd 4C LIM

SEAMNINTY OZLWWILSE TRLOL

SEEd WOOH ALINORWOD 10 0TF~0-T

00000782 00 o00‘se 00000 *BE 9E"GLEBE 00" gon 'L ShZARE'LE AHCOMT SNOANTTTEISTH 00 0LE=-0-T

00 525936 T oo ooo0'oontE TZ ' 9FT"ESL'T 00 000 0BRSS T FINYIYYE SHINMISAE O, 0roud 00" LOR-0-T

000008t 00 oo0aT 0o oon‘e 39 F5F ‘98 oot oon'e FFE 22028 AHOONT LSAUELNIT 00 FOR-0-T

00 000°TT onTooofTt oo on0TL ZOGIL'ET 00" oo I 6F"GGT DT N9l LHAWIOWIdTY d0dd SHEd 00 Z0E-0-1

00 E95 950 °E 00" FEE'SLOE 00 0E0°000°E B0 TIZ LRETT ZLTO0TO0S6°T L9"9ER'BFR'L WYL ALdEd0odd 00 00F=0-T

SENHIATE JEIYHIISE

0 3adeg

LEsand LEsand LEodndg QZ/TESE0 NEHL LEsang MOILITHI5ET HIEFON TD
QEANIRHODTY Q3L53n0Ed TYRIDTHD RIIATLOW THHISTHO ALIATION

TZ-0Z0Z TZ-0E08 0Z-610Z 0Z-6102Z G1-810Z GL-BT0E

020E/TESED FO SB SUQTIRIOITED

JIHSNMOL WTHE :d0d
dNNE HMOL TYEENID T pung TIIM :I3s

ST/T rabeg ATHSHMOL W13 4904 La0d¥d La2d0d WY FES0T QZ0Z/TTS50



[00-0sk'SLie’'T)

(00 QST '9LE’T)

(00" 00T 'ZOF 1)

(T2 FEZ'0RE)

100002605 1)

[5F 8LZ "8EE)

IATLVELSININGY - T - SHOILWIMdOddd™/SANNIAZY 40 LEN

00 05% “SLE’T 00 0ST 9LE’T 007 00T "20F°T 19 FEZ'0BE 00 o0E R0 7T GF BLE "BZE SNOII¥IEa0EddY TYI0T
SINAWEADEAWT Wivd a0 109-1-T
Q07000 000 T 007006 0001 Q0 o000t op-09g’Ee 00000000t SLNIWEADEEHT TRLIAYD 007 009-1-T
007000 L SEIORAINILROD 00 666-T-T
00 90c's 00000 's 00 0009 SINZWNAACHANTI TTYHNMOL 00" 586-T-T
00" 90E ‘S 00U 00E ‘s 00" 00E"s LF F6G'Z o0 000°e EZ 9%E"T SNOANTTIIIS IH 00" 89s-1-T
00000 FT 007000 °FT 00" 0sL 8 6T T85'6 00 000°E GE 986 FOOTONHIEL ROIIFHEOINT 00" 635-T-T
00°000°Z 00 oan 'z 00000 ’s 99 TTF 'L 00Too0 L E6°9.L9°5 LRARAINDE E2TJIA0 00" 656-T-T
00" Qon‘s 00000 e 00" 00c's TLLBO'F 00T oooEs LB 1%L “SE SAITAANS EDIJIA0 00 BSS-T-T
00" 005 00 00s 0o o0s 0F 01T 007 00s 06" 121 SHAJIILON DITENd 00 BFS-T-T
Qo oon ‘ot 00000 ‘0T 00" oog's 6 0EG '8 a0 000’'s EE ELZ 9 SEEI/SENT Q07 9Fs-T-1
00" 000 FE 007000 FE 00" 000 “1E Q0" 0TE‘0E 00 000 ST ZB GBI 0T SHITAMES THHOISSEICUd 00" BEE-T-1
opToo0oT 0F ESF'B S1d0dHEY QFHSITENd-SLIANY-ddo 00" EFE-T-1
0070056 00" 0056 00°009 ‘2z EE LT LT 00700051 EQ0 6BF ‘9 SHMIIMIEE 00" 0FS-T-1
00 00E ‘0T 00° 005 ‘6 00000 ‘g BS RLE'T Q- o00'e EB 8LLT TIHLE0D 00 AES-T-T
00009 00000z 00°000°E BE BFE Q- 000'e 95 ERE‘T ROLI¥DIN0E 00" LEG-T-T
00°000°Z 00000 ‘e 00 0o0’'s FOCTER'E 00-o00’s 0F 0OFE ‘T ASHIEKE TIATEL 00°985-T-1
007000 L 00000 "L 00" 000 "L B9 06E'S 00°000°L E9 TOL'S SATILIITIIN 00" FES-T-1
007000 L 00000 L 00000 's EL B26 'S 00t o00’e ST 98F L JEMYILNI f3RCHATTEL 00" ZES-T-1
00" 000 ‘sE 0o 000 ‘EE 00° 000 ‘€€ 00" LF6 "8 00000 '8g 9L ESF'RT AJNTENSHI 00 BZS-T-1
Q070000 00000 "0z 00" 00022 E0 0FS'ST 00 000 "SE BL'6GE"ET AINTHILNIYK SNITTING 00" 0ES-T1-1
00- 005t 0ot oSt 0o oot FL E8L 00-0nE’t TE'9EL MOILYSHNEAWOD INAHACTAWNING 00 EIS-T~1
Q0" 000 ‘ZT 00 000 ET 00" 005 °£T £ SEL'DT Qn 000 'sT GE LS99 SHMI 00" Z15-1-1
00" o0t 00000 ET 00° 00811 9L G0LT0T 00000’ 0E 9T BEE 'S XYL ALIENOAS TTYIJN0S 00 T18-T-1
00" 0SE‘E 00 0SE‘E 00°0s2°T FT LLE 000059 F6EFT'E WdH 00 0TIS-T-T1
00" 00S "FE 00 005 ‘FE 00000 ‘EE 96" FOE "0OF 00°000'0E 9% 6ES "9F SITIENEd HITYIH 00 606-T-1
Q0" 000°S9T 007000591 00" 000 “BLT 9F €56 EFT 00 Q00°51E TL TEZLFT SHTHTINS 00 00S-1-1
SHOILYIHdOEddY
MOISIATO BEAILWALSIMIMAY - T 3daqg
Lasang Lasang Lasang DESTESED MEHL LI9ANE HOILETEDS3d MIEFON T
TEINTACI I TALSINTTY THHISTED ALIALLOY TENIDTIHD IIIATLIOW
12-0802 1Z-0Z0Z 0Z-6108 0Z-610Z 6I-BTOE 6T-BT0Z
0E0ESTESED JO SE SUCTIRINDTED
JdIHSHNMOL YT :9d
amnd MMOL THHENIS T rpung TIIM 3280
ST/E 13beg dIHSHMOL ¥TId d0d 1d0dEd LEDand WY FZ0T QZ0ZSTT/S0



(00005 "86T) (00005 "86T) (oo 09g'Z0z} [Z25°089 'FRT) {00 05k "ToE) (BT LE9'LET) WIDIA30 UEL0ETd - § - SHOILWIHd0ddd™/SANNIAZY 40 L3N
007006861 007006 ‘86T Q0092 202 ELT089'FRT 0005k T8 FE LETLET SHOILYTHd0EadY THLOL
00 000'g Qo-oon'e HOIZI¥INAd= 00" LEG-E-T
O 000 0o-oon‘E ASHEAXNT TAATIL 00" 9£6-2-T
op-oos’e Q0 005 ‘9 00°000°sT £8°5T59 0o 000 TT 60°E0E'FT JANT 00°215-2-1
00 000 'ET a0 000'Et a0 005 'ET FA-TSEB'TL 00000 °sT L2 LLG'9T K¥L ALIHNDES T¥ID0S 00" T15-8-1
00°0057% 000058 00 001’8 00 00% L [LF E85) SLIAANAY HLTYAH 00 605-2-1
00 0e0’T a0 000’1 Qo ooo'T £9°976 00000t BEERDTT HAENSYILL 00°905-2-1
an-0co ' og Q000008 Q0 000 '0E a1 00008 00000 0g a1 00008 SHLLSMYL 00°505-2-1
opCooD st 00 000'5T a0 000°sT 00T oonsT 00000 ST Q0000 ST AT 00 FOG-2-1
op-oo0'LA 00 o00'Le 00099 ‘%8 Fg Ea0’se 00000 ke E0°STR'ER WOSSESSY 00 £05-2-T
o0 00s 2T 00 005 g1 O 000°sT ZL ZIE'ST 00 0S8 LT L3 EFA LT WENCISSIMHOD AWMHOIH 00 205-2-1
00000 0E 00000 ' 0E 00000’ 0E 00000 ‘oE 00000 0L Q0000 0E HOSTANEANS 00 T0S-2-1
SHOILYI¥&0uddy
STYIDIAJ0 QIIDITE - £ 3Id=g
LEsand LAoang Lasang . DZ/TE/ED MHHL LE9ang HOILdI¥D530 EAFARNT TS
QEANERRODEY Q3L53N0Td TEHIOTHD ELIATLIOW THHIDTED ALIATION
[Z-0Z02 TZ-0Z0% QE-6102 0Z-6T0Z ET-8102 6I-BTIOE
0Z0Z/TESED FO SE SUOTIEINOTED
AIHSNMOL ¥Id :9d
aNNS HMOL TWEANTS T :pung TIIM :Iasq
SI/E rzbeg AIHSHMOL ¥TE {Cd LH0ddd LE9200d WY FZ:0T QZ0E/TTSS0



(00008 "T9E) (00 00L"LLE) (00 00S"EFE) (gL 9 'Z6T) (00-05T°958) {F5 ETE"LEE) SEITAMIS TYIDOS - £ - SHOIIWIYdOUddY/SEONIAHE 30 LI
00" 00E "T9E 00" 00L“LLE 00°005 "Z¥E LS FGE'Z6T 00" 05T 958 FSOETE"LEE SHOTINIHd0Uddy TYIOL
00000 ‘£ 00" 000 ‘EE 00° 000 €€ 00" 256 'TE o0 oD0'EE 00" ZRF TE MYTd INAWALYEY OLINDSOR 00" 965-£-1
0079008 0o 0oo‘s 00° 00078 BO0BR '8 00-000'e 60°2LO'L IHIYW/SLOEL0Ed-JTH0LSIH Wid 00 FLE-E£-T
Q0700572 00005 °2 00" 00G6°E 667 00E 007 00S*E SLOIL0Md FITNHES ALTHOWAOD Q0 EL6-£-T
Q0" 000°s 0o ooG's 00" 000‘s 2T 0F9 00 000°E CSREL'T SIHIAT ALINOWHOD 00 ZLG-E-T
Qo oo0‘T 00 o0t 00" Q00T BOTEYS oo 000t EB E6L SNOERYTTIIIS IH 00 895-£-1
00" 00E'T 00°008°T 00" 00E"T Q0 ZEE'T LO0TONHEIEL MOILYHE0ANT 00" 596-£-T
00700581 00°006°T a0 Q00T ZETZ0T1 IRAWALNDE 321440 00 656-£-T
007000t 00°900°T Q00051 SETRFIT'EZ SEITEdNS FOIJ30 00 855-£-1
007000 'ZE Q07000 0% a0 008 '9E Q0 00E ‘9% 00005 LE Q0005 '9E ANIANNA LHTED 00" e95-£-T
00o0s e EE E6ET SETTIENS/INIAHAINDT T2IA30 00 6F5-£-T
00 Q0E'T QD 00e‘T Q0 O0E"T CETLED 00000 e 95 9FG SEEA S SANT 00 9¥5-£-T
QC 008 GNILNIE 00 0¥5-£-T
Q0o ooT 00°00E 00 00E ST°LTT 00" 00% Q000 FIWLS0d 00 8ES-£-T
00 oo0'e Qo 000’z QG 000'e 8G°GIE"T 00" 0002 F9 295°1 HOTIYINaE OB LES-E-T
00°ooo e [0 s i Rd og-ooo’e ZLTT1E0'E 00" 005’z FE LT&'T ASHE4XE TAATHL 00 9ES-E-T
00 Qo0’E 007000 00 QDE’T 9ETIT'T 00" 0DE’T £1°2%4 SATLITILO 00 FES-E-T
00 006"E 00 006°E 00" 00LE L 093t 00" go9 'L EFEIR'E LANYEINT /INOHAZTIL 00" ZES-E-T
00055 00055 occ0os DI HES AINTUNSNI 00" 82S-E-1
00 o008t oo-ooe’t oC-ose SOTELT T 00-a0s LS BLE NOILWSHAdWDD LHNAKAOTAHNINN 00 ETIS-E-1
00 000°ST oo ons ‘9t 00 00L ‘9T PLOFSOTT Q0 00E ‘9T SLSDETT AMWT 00" ZIS-E-1
00" 000°9T 00 oo0 AT 00008 °FT FOUEQNSZT Qo ooo'at ED BLE'TT Wil ALIANCAS TYID0S 00" TIS-£-1
00 0SL'F 00 0SZE 00 0ST'E AL 90L a0 081’ 00T oeg’t WHH 00" 0TS-£-1
00°005'SE 00 000 "LT 00" 00T 9T RO 9F6 "8 Qo ooo 'Lt FETTES'H SIIJZNIE BLTWIH 00" 605-£-1
Q0000008 00" 0on '51E 007000 06T 6T LFZ'S9T 007 000°502 FEEFOEDT SHIEYTYS 00 005-£-1
SHOLLYTIHAOHAIY
SETLS SEANMAATY JIINWILST TYIOL
S8°LS TROONT SOOANTTIEISIN 00 0TF-£-1
SEHONIATY TILVHILSHT
MOISIAIO SIDINAMES TWIJ0S - £ 2dag
LIDANE II9d08 LI9ANE NZ2/TE/E0 MYHL Lazand HOILdTHI5da WIFHOH 1D
ARANIARCDTT AILSANTIE THNIDTEC RLIATIOW THHISTED ALIALIDW
TZ-0Z0% 1Z-0Z02 0Z-6T02 0Z-6T0E 61-RT0Z GI-8T10Z
020Z/TESED FO SB SUDTIERTNITRD
dIHSHMOL ¥Td 9d
ANNF NMOL TYHENIS T fpung TIIM :Issq
ST/F rabeg AIHENMOL WIE 404 LE0dd¥d LI92d0d WY FEOT QEOESTLSSO



(00 "SLE FET) (00" 002 "F6) (00 050 s6) (597 655 55} {00 698 'EET) (29" TTLFA) MOISIAIO HLOOK - 6 — SHOILYIMAOYddW/SANNIAZY J0 IFH
00 00 ‘28T 007006 '6LT Q0 00T 65T S99 BZE'TRT 00 6RS ‘65T BS GSFEIT SHOTINIHdO¥ddY TYICL
00" 00" T 00700871 0070001 BFTG9T'T 00008 B2 0E0'T SNCENTTTAIS IH 00 895-6-T
an-0os 00°008 007005 CL FIE 00 00s AL EST AOCICHHDEL NOILYRE0ANT 00"696~6-T
an-ooon ‘e 00°000 L oo 000‘e F1°89F 'L 00 00s’s LEBIE'E SATTI4NS Wwdoodd 00 E95-5-T
007 0og TIOSTANL 00" T95-5-T
a0 oog 007005 00 005’1 LG 96F"T 00" 00s 9T 615 IHAHAINDA F21330 00 655-G-1T
a0 00% 007008 00005 16 65E 00" 00s QT T9E"T SAITEANS F2T1A30 00 855-6-T
00005 'ET TL TIPS 0T WYd20dd HILNOL TOOHDS WELAY 1" pSS-5-1
00 00A 00008 00008 TE 9L 00009 S0 6FF SINIAT TH¥IDIAS 00 E56-5-T
00 oo0YET QG 000'sT 00 on0istT 62 GEZ'0T 00" oog ‘e LS ZF0 '8 SdI¥L OTETd 00 055-5-T
0000 an- 008 ac-ons LG 8F 00" 006 0070911 SHTED0Ed 00 LFS-5-T
00058 o0 005 00 oos LETERY 00 st an-cL SEEA/ SANT 00 9P5-5-T
00 Qo0 on-oo00’T 00-oos ZF5F9 0o 9%y 3E 6E IHNILHNI¥A 00 0Fs-5-1
o0 ons 00005 AoWLS0d 00" 8ES-5-T
00 oos a0 00T a0 00E 80 9L HOTIN2033 00" LES-5-T
00 00E a0 00T 00" 00E BL'OTT 00 00y 00 FLE FASHEIXE TEATEL 30" 9ES-5-T
o0 one 007008 LENUELNT / AROHITTEL 00" ZES-5-T
TP 29T°1 HLL HEHHOS-SH¥IS ONTIOC0HS 00" 0ES-5-1
00005 °g 00 00s'E ROISIAIQ HWASNITIYHI-HLA-¥S9ZT 00" LES-5-T
ANCED WHdOMIWOH BLOOK 00" SES-5-T
00 ea0’s o0To00’s 0N ons 'y 1T ¥8Z°S 00008 ‘L EF ISE’R HOTLIMLON 00" FEG-5-1
0o oose 00-ooseE 00'C0Z°T BEEZZ'T 007008 EHELE HOIIWSHIdWOD INIHAOTAWINL 00 ETS-5-1
00 00s "R 00 Q00'E 00 00E’S TEALT'T 00" E5A‘E ZF 508°T FaHI 00" ET5-5-1
00 00F "% 00 00s s 000058 A5 958 "L 00°00F ‘L 81°LAT’S ¥W¥I ALIHN2ES IVIDOS 00" TTS-5-1
00" 0Se T WEH 00 0TS-5-1
000058 00 ooE’e a0 0816 FEOPELE SLIAENZE HLITWEH 00" 605-5-1
00" 000 ‘£21 0000002t 00000 0TI QL GSZE'E0T 00700598 LT'LEG LD SATEWIVS 007 005-5-1
SHOILYINdOHddY
00" SE9°LG 00" 008 ‘s8 00" 050 'FO a0 oLa’Le 00" 08%°SE 9¢ " £FL AT SHNHIAZY dALYWILISA TELOL
00 0ES ‘52 Q€ ERL BT SATHIACDHE Wdo0dd HLNOXK 00" ZTF-S-1
007008 00°a0s 00008 an-0z9 SATUIAODIEY ZWMOH IV A4VS BOTOTF-S-T
00 0021 00" 00E°T 00°008°T 0070081 SEIWEADDEY HILLIS AJAWS LOTOTF-C-1
Q0° 0051 00°005°1 00°005°g 00 0EF'Z SEIYEA0DEY J30 RWd SAIN S0 0TF-S-1
00005 e Q- 005 ‘g a0 0sL'E 00 599 SEIYEADDEY WWEH" OHIHdS SO 0TF-S-1
Q0 006" 00 005 % Q005275 00 0EE‘% SEIMEACIEY ¥¥Idd HALNIM FO OTF-G-T
op-oonoe QnTo0on'8e 00 009 'oE 00 0B3'LE SETYIAODEE SYWLS SHILOOHS £0 0TF-C-1
OB SL5 76 00700551 a0 00T g 00°SEE°LT SEIYEADDEH 9070 NIIL EOTO0T#-G-T
o0 0SA‘9T ap-oon'1e Q0 0Sg 1T 00 0ST'EE SATUIACDEY G010 HEOMEROH [0 0TF-5-T
FACINI SOCINTTIAISTH 00 0Tk=-5-T
SANNIATY TIIWHILSE
MOISIAIO HLACK - § 3dag
LEsand LEsand 22004 QZ/TESE0 EHL 1Eoang HOT LA T9253T WHEHOH TS
CROANIFROD T Q3LS3NEL TYHIDTUD RIIATIONW THHISTHO ALIATIIOW
1Z-0Z02 [Z-0Z0Z 0Z-6T02 0Z-6T0Z GI-BTI0Z GL-BT0GE
0Z0ESTESED FO SE SUOTIBINOTED
ZIHSHMOL YT €0
aWNI MMOL TYEENTSD T -pund TIIM :I=3sn
ST1/6 :abeg dIHSHMOL W13 408 I¥Cd3d LED0ndE WY ¥Z:0T 0Z0EZSTL/SO



(00 000 T2k} (00 00T 'ERF} (00" 008 'ESF} {20696 '98E) {00 008 3950 (TS LT6'LLE} HOTSIATO ¥OINIS - 9 - SHOILYINAOHddY/SANNIATY J0 19N
00" 000 “9E6S Q0 00T '£ES 00" 006 °T99 Z5°9ER"BSS 00000 ELa 19°090°28% SHOTIWINdOdEdy TYLOL
anooo0’s Q- oon ‘s a0 o000’ EZE0T'% 0o gan’s BOTOLS ¥ Aldwd I¥OITIOH doIHds 00 285-9-T
00059 "¢ 00°059 "% S12900"d  LNYED 00"GES-9-T
06 o0 'e 00°008 "¢ a0 00s’T 09°60T°T 00005 ‘T BT 69F "1 SOOENTTTIISIH 00 895-9-T
00700k "€ Q0 Q0k ‘£ Q0-QoL'eg 00-955°'2 ASOIONHOEL MOILERM0INT 00°595-9-T
o0 oo 'E 007000 °s 00-000°E 66956 "6 LNEWdINDE SHICTING 00 £95-9-T
007 000"F a0 aon ‘s Qg ooa’s E0°95T0°5 00 000‘s 09 LBR'¥ SHITAdNS WYHD0ud 00T295-9-T
anons an-ons 00004 00 00s TIC/TI0d 00 195-9-T
00T 000'E an-oo0 ‘s 007005871 65 28T 00000 ST QT°SSL'TT 1IN IN0E F21440 00 655-9-T
00 000" oo-oo0’e 007000 g 65°EES T 00000 ‘g GLTTO0'E SEITddNS F2I440 00 855-9-T
S1MEAd TY¥IDAdS 0O E65-9-T
00000 0T an-oon‘or an o0 ok ET BEL'IE 00000 0w o 0 B S314L EFONYLSIO SHOT 00 065-9-T
o0too0foe o0 00000t 00 000 ‘0ET 12 LEF"68 00000 0ZT EL LLB'SET SHYEOCEd 00" L%5-9-1
o0t 0es T 00 0058°T 00 000'E CETLET'E 0000z ‘e E8°SEL'E SEEASSANT 00 9R5-9-T
00ooon ST 00°00S°LT o0 on0'ZE 9 60F ST 00" 0002 FL-LES'ST OHIINTEd 00 0RS-9-T
ODT0SZ°6 00" 052 "6 AIHLSD 00" 8ES-9-1
ooTooo’s 00000 'S 00Too0's 97"990 "% 00005 L S8°9%L’g MOILY20ad 00" LES-9-T
0o o0s't 00-00s I on-ons'E LLTEES'T FSMEdNE TIAATHL 00" 9€5-9-T
00" 000 F 95 8LGE SEILITILN 00 FES-9-1
00 oos'e 000059 onroog’s 1A 986 ‘S 000057 CTEWE'T LENIELNT /ANOHdITEL 00 EES-9-T
00 00s’ L 00Cood e 000006 00 0956 po-oon ‘e 00 05T 9 SNOTIYINISENd WE9dT * BIMOT 00 5E5-9-1
0 000'ET o0 000°'ET R AR R o ET"EE8 11 Q0 000 ‘st ZFTLEL'ET MO ILIHLON 00" ¥ES-9-1
G0 oon’e GO0 on0'e 00 00T'F 90" ¥LT'E 00° 000 ‘s LETLEL'E EONYNAINIYM INITTIING 00 025-9-T
poroog’e ooTo0eE 00006 " DE SLL'T 00 ans TL°855 HOTIMSHIAWOD LHIWACTIWRIND 00 ETS-9-1
00006 "6T o0Too0IE 00 00g‘tE EL'OBOET 00 00F '9E 86 °"86Z°0Z JHHI 00" ZI5-9-1
30000 °EE 000052 00005 'FE GL'SE0ZE Q0 008 LE E6 GLE'TZ Wl ALIHUN2ES TYIJ0S 00 TI5-9-1
00005 e 00000 e 00005 F GZ ZEF 00 00L ‘L WdH 00 0TS-9-1
0000052 00000 °S5E 00 00T 1E S Il il Q0000 ok GEGLT'FT SIIJAENAT HITYIH 007 605-9-1
00" 000 "FEE 0" 000 ‘TEE 00005 ‘LTE ZZLE9'ZRE 00000 '51E GF 0ET ‘082 SHATEYTVS 00 005-9-T
SHOLLYIZd0Eddd
00" 000521 00000 06T 00" 00T ‘802 05" 198 16T Q0 00L 902 0T EFT'FOZT SANNIAFY TILWWILST T¥IOL
00" 005 "2 000052 00000’z 00" 0EZ'E Qo ons'g 00 0IE‘E SHEd LNITISTE-MON GO OTF-9-1
a0° 000 ‘s 00000 ‘s 10009 ‘s 007 00T L 00 00F‘T SLHTHLD FO OTE-9-1
00" 000 8T 00000 'E1 00" 00511 CZ0LD'FT Q0" Q0E "6 00" 0TZ 1T SHATHIADOTS TWIM E0 0TF-9-1
Q070007 007000 0L a0° 000 ‘99 GZ°£99'99 Q0000 'oe BP0 ESF ‘EC SATHIADDEY S4INL ADNYISIC DHOT 20 0TF-%-1
Q0000 sL 00" 000 00T 00000 “0ZT Q0 580'LE 007000 0ET 90 0TE‘6TT SEIYIACOTY WTEO0Hd H0INIS 10 0TF-9-1
Q070881 AWOOMI SOOANYTIZISIH 00" 0TF-9-1
Q070056 °T 00°0056°T 00°000 € 00 058°T o0 0no’s 00 0S SHOIIWHOT 00 60F-9-1
SEHNNIATY OILYHILSH
HOISIAIO HOINAS - 9 1dag
LADANE L39d08 LIANE 02/ 1E/E0 NYKL LIsand HOILdTEDSHA WITHAN 19
QATHAARCDITS AALSANTITS TEHIZTEC ALIATIOW TYHISIED ALIATLOW
IZ-0Z0% 12-0202 0Z-6T02 0Z2-6T0% 6T-BTOZ GI-8T0Z
0Z0Z/TESED 3O SB SUOTJIETOOTED
dIHSHMOL ¥TId :9d
aMNg HNMOL TVEENID T pung TTIM :I=8n
G1/9 2beg dIHSHMOL WIE H0d L¥0dEd L39d0d WY FZ:0T OQZ0Z/TT/S0



(oo~ osy'181) (00 0SF"LLT) (0o 0sT's91) (E0°FLOBET) (0005t 'E2T) (Lo 091'szn) HOTIRLEOdSHTEL ~ [ - SHOILYIddOdddy/SANNIATE 40 L3N
a0 0S¥k 202 00" 0SF'FIZ 00°0ST ‘SO FZ SRE'LLT 00" 0SE'EQZ 6Z°809 8971 SHOTI¥IHEd0uady TYIOL
a0 goe e 00 0000t 00° 005 "L SO BO6'E 00005 °E EE EEG'D ADMTRALNIYH HTOTHEN 00" 695-L-T
00000 8 00 0000t Q0" 0on o1 FOSET ¥ o0rooneT 0% TRE‘S SHIVEEY dTITHAA 00°996-L-T
a0 Qoc el a0 0o 'ZE Q0" 000722 CCBOT'RT 00 0008t AR 9T 81 TI0/ 13N 00" T96-L-T
00005 00005 007008 BEBET 00 000"t E3 10T SATTAANS EDIJA0 00 856-4-1T
00°000°T 00°000°T a0° 0001 007001 00" 000"t SAITAYES TWNOISSTIOHED 00" BFFS-L-T
00°008°T 00" 00§ "1 00" 00272 ¥ -3TE T o0 0nz'e B0 ARG L ANOHSATAL 00" gTEG—L-T
Q07000 ‘% 00°000°F 007000 F 00 FEE'Z 00T oon‘e 00 LBZ € FONTANSH L 00 BEG-L-T
00009 00009 00009 00" ZSL 0o oos 56 FOE INILSAL/SWECIINO 00 S16-L-T
Q07 00F "1 00 00F ‘T oo aoL £1706L o0 00s T FEOET HOTIESNESHOD IMEHAOTIHEND Q0 E15—L-T
ap-ooe 0T 007000701 0000001 09 6150 00 000°TT EL FSE’R ZUNI 00" 215-L-T
Qe oon'TT Q0" 00011 a0 gog ot [T 60L"8 00 0000t GETELT® ¥¥L ALTENDES TWIOOS 00 LI5-L-T
00-0se T 00°0s9 ‘1 007 059°1 LET8L 00 053 WHH 00°015-4-T
a0 ons 'y 00°Qos ‘e a0 ono ‘g SLOLEDL 00 000°0T ZZ REC’G SLIAINEY HITWAH Q0 e05-L-T
00 000" gET an o0 ZET Q0000 LT ZTT99BRIT 00 000°LET B2 996 "80T SATHYIYS 00" 005-L-1
SHOILYIdO0dddy
oo ond'se 00 000" LE 007000 ' 0F 22 TEZZ'HE 00" 000 0% C9TLFRER SAMMIANTS dALVWILSE TYLOL
onrond ot 00 000°'5T a0 000 ‘ST O0"9ER ‘9T 00" oon ‘oz 00 FZE'9T SEIYEADIEY TAYT "M°S E0 0Th-L-T
00000 ‘s Q0 000'gT a0 oo0’st OnCEFEET 00 000‘0T 057666 ‘LT SETYANCDTY HOILAIE2SANS Z0T0Th-L-T
opTooD YL 007000 0T 00 o000t ZELER'S 00" 000 0T Z1 BZL'6 SHIEIAIDTE FIIY-¥-T¥Iq I0°0TF—L-T
HAOIHI SOCENYITIIDSIH 00 0TF-L-1
SANNIATY JIIVHILSE
MOISIATO MOIIWIEO4SHYEL - ¢ Jdsg
Lasand LIodng LEsand 0Z/TE/C0 DEHL LEoandg HNOILATHISAT dIFANN TS
ARANINRODES AzLsEN0EL THHIDTAD RLIATLOY THHISTEO ALIATIOW
1Z-0Z0% 12-0Z02 0Z-6T0Z 0Z-6T0T 6T-8T10Z GI-BTI0E
QZ0C/TE/ED FC SB SUOTIBINOTED
AIHSHMOL WId :49d
ANNA MMOL TYHaENEIs T :pung TITM :ISSH
ST/ rabea AITHENMOL ¥TH W04 IMOdEd LE2ang WY FELOT QOC0T/TTSSO



FE ETE"BLA'E
BEGZS 7996 1
Q0" BBLTTH

00°GZ6 "SLE'E
00 ETL LT ¥

FPo 6653162
PG GES 996 T
00" FL0 056

00" 0S8 "FER°E
00" FE6'FRE ‘Y

LE RE0Z6E 7
9 LSS TIGL'T
12 1£5°0F9

00 GBL0LE'E
12 9TE TIT ¥

PE"SZ5 7996 "1
9 LEETIGL T
B B96 ‘FIE

ES ZZ00BT'E
LZ The "vOF'E

£8°29F‘T6L"T
L1 TEF 0851
ZLUTIRO'TLE

00"REE'IL9 'S
ZLT06E'EZ8 S

QETLS5TGLT
T 1Er’085°1
ST 9ET TILT

B0 LZYETT'T
EE ESLFRE'E

FONTTYE ONLd DNIdNA
HONWTIWE JNNd DNINNISEH

T OHOE - SHOTLWIYHdOdddy/ SANNIAZL 40 LIM
T JHO0d - SNOILYIddOddd™
T ONNA - SANNIASY JITLVWILESY

(00520 205) (00 0s0's1S) (00" SLL LAERD (E6"EZLB'ESE) {oo0"0G5e'80G) (LE ESZ 'SFE) SIALd SHOSSASSY - 8 - SHOILNIYdOdddw/SANNIATE I0 LEH
Q07 5E07905 00" 080 S1S Q0 SLL LR EF ISE'¥SF 00059 ‘A0S LEELZ9FF SHOIL¥IEd06ddY TYLOL
007005 "2 000052 000068 TF %251 00 000's FT EBE‘C FOMENILHIYE FTOIHIN 00 6956-8-T
Q0005 00°00% 00005 E0°LIE onons 6L GEE SNOARYTIIISIH 00 895-8-T
o0 o0E e 00 086 ‘L A%d WELSAS XWl LINNOD FHYI [0 595-8-T
Q0000 0g Q000008 0070056761 EL FLE'HT 00 oo0’s GZ FES'S AOCTOMHDEL NOILYHHoANT 00 595-8-1
007005 °T 00°005°T 0070062 BOCBESTT TLIO/ THLE 00 195-§-T
Q000572 Q0 000°s 00°000°S 68 0ES'T 00oon’s GFE0E‘F IHAHATNDE T21330 00 655-§-T
QD 05L T 00°0sL°T o o0n‘e LOTLES'E 00 e00°e FOCLEE'T SATTEANS EDI1JA0 00 855-8-1
an-oos ‘e 00°000°L 00008 ‘L LEESE'L 00000z LO ZIEZ 6T SHEA / SHANT 00 8F5-§-1
a0 oo0’s 007000 'S Qo000 00 05%°1 00000 F 00 5EE"¥F SAIIAETES T¥NOISSEdoHd 00 FFS-8-T
Qo000 ‘v Q0 005" T 00-000'E 16 TFS'E 00005 *E FE 980 °T SHILNIYd 00 0FG-8-T
an-sL 007001 00-SLE SLTO0F 00" 00% FELET ADYLE0d Q0 BEG-§-T
a0 00s'e Qo 005 s Q0 0sL'E £9°91F'E 00005 °E LE BE6"E HOIIWINA3 00 LES-§-T
000051 0070052 00 0SL'E 07 FSET 00000 ‘e L9 BTIR"Z ASHIAKE TIATHL O 9ES-8-T
00 000 ‘s 00°000 "% QG 00’y £8°505"F SAILITIILO 00 FES-8-T
00 000’s Q00009 00000’ F GH FRO’S 0o° 000 ‘e FOC 850§ LANIALNT / AHOHS3THL 00 ZES=-§-1
00 ooL'E a0 00L s 00 QoE’T BR 9051 00" 0S8 BEBEE ROLINSHNAIHOD LNIWNAOTIHINN 00 E15-8-1
oprooo’ze 00 oo0’'Ee o0 ons'Le 85 0102 00" 000 sg SF 96L 0T AHWI 00 Z15-8-T
oo ono‘eg 0pTooD ez ooron'se 90 80 "TE 00700075 ZETL9T'RT KWl RLIUNDES TWID0S 00 TTS-8-T
00 0u0 ‘s 0070006 onTooo e EG F9ET 00" 0006 LE E90°'ET TIH o0 01S-8-T
0o ong'eg 00 O0S'RL 00 o0E ‘oL 9619 ‘5% Q0000’08 0E"£55 765 SLIJENTE HITYIH 00 60S-§-T
00" 00002 00000 oL 00000508 6B°LIE 66 Q07000 °60E ST"BGS'ELE SEIEYIVS 00 00s-8-T
SHOLLYIHdOdEddy
6FHLF on°og SANNTAZY QEIWWMILET TELOL
GFBLF 00 oE BHCOHI SOCINYTIZDS 1M 00 0TF-8-T
SENNANTT AIALYWIISH
HOISIALO Sd0553SS¥ - § 3deg
LEsang LEgang LEgang DZ/TEFE0 MHAL LEDANE HOILATE2SEa HIEWOR T
TAANTHAOIZ QILSENDTH THHISTEO ALIALLDY THNISDTHD RLIATILOY
1Z-0E02 1Z-0Z02 0E-6T10Z NE-6T10Z 6I-ATCE 61-8102
0Z0Z/TEFEQ 30 SB SUCTIBTNDTR]
dIHSHMOL WIE :d9d
AMOd MMOL TYHENED fpung TIIM :I350
SI1/8 12beg dTHSNMCOL W13 W0d I-MO4dEd ILIDdNE WY FZ:0T OEQESTLISSO



TT°9LZ 95T IT°86E‘GLT SEEFZIRT T B69 021 LE-8yL'EsT ZB9BL9TT EONYTYE ONnd ONIdHE
117869 0ZT I1°869 ‘0Z1 T3 98l "9TT EEOBLTUTT 9ZZ98°901 9% 98901 FONYTIYE aNNd ONINNISFEE
00°BLE“SE 00" 00L°FS EF 9SFFO [TL-880'9) 096819 95 FEE 61 7 0NN - SMOTLWINA0dddY/SENNEATE 30 LaM
00°008°€gT 00°00% “F& 00" 00F Sk 95 E9F ‘1R 00 0ED 'S8 GFTET0TE £ aWnd - SNOILYIddodddy
OO0 BLE 65T 00" 000 6% T EF 958 65T SETELE'SE 0916951 10" LE6 05 7 ONfE - SAOHNIAZE JILYMILET
00" BLS 'SE Q0°00L“FS EF 95k 'F9 (Teggn’a)l TO %8819 95 FEA BT - 0 - SNOIIWIWdOdSd¥/STNNEATE A0 13K
00" 008 ‘E2T 00" 00E "8 a0 00F ‘56 95 Z9F "1k 00 0ED‘SE SFEL0TE SHOLIYIHd0Hddy TYI0L
Q0 oon‘0E Q000002 a0 0000 oo oeo o EONYLSISSY TYdands Q0 Z0L-0-2
an-ooeog 00700005 ap-oon'os FTI FZ0'LE 00000 0s E9 EZE 61 AONYISISSY ADNISWINA a0 T0L-0-T
Q0005 00°000°T 00 000'g 00 00s'T 00°00E ROTI®2NOd 00" LEG-0-C
00" 00E 0000z HOTIYSNEGHDD LHIHADTAWENH Q0 EL5-0-2
Q- 00s 1 00 005 1 00008 "1 96" BEG 00 000'E EB'GGH SHNI 00t E15-0-¢
o0 oo’ 00 0091 0070091 ST BGE 0O 0ES ‘T ET TFL ¥¥L ALTE0DES T¥I00S 00 TI5-0-%
00°000'0E QD oon o Q000 'oe L€ 0F5'ET 00000 ‘0 28 T6L"6 SATHYTTS a0 005-0-2
SHNOTIILY¥IHACEddY
00 8LE'BST Q0000 6T £F 958 65T SETELE ST 107916 96T T0°LEGR 05 SEANMENTY O3IWHILSE TYLCL
SATEEADDTE 0 0TF-0-2
00 869°0TT o 000'0TT 5009 97T 00 008 ‘80T TINTIVE IHINNIDEE O, 0odd 00" Lok-0-2
oooono 't 0070001 ST LLL'E 00" 00T 19 GFh AWOONI LSTIELMI 00 FOF-0-2
00 08%°LE 00 000 'at LLTOGE'EE LB 96T 10°9T0°05 0¥ 166 '6F ¥l ALddacdd 00 00k-0-2
SANNEATE JFIWHILSE
0 3dag
LEsand LEoand LEsand 0Z/TE/E0 EHL LEoand HOLLAIHDI5ET HIFHANN TS
CEANEHRODTE aznsEntEd THHIOTHD LLIATION TEHISTHD ALIATIOW
TE-0Z0T 1Z-0202 0Z-610Z 0Z-6T0Z GT-8T102 G61-BT0E
GZ0E/TE/ED FO SP SUCTIBINDTED
dIHSNMOL ¥TIE :d9a
ANNS FINVISISSY TYddInNds ¢ -pung TIIM :I2%0
STI/6 tabeg AIHSHMOL WTH 404 I¥Oddd LEDCNE WY FZ:0T QT0Z/1ITSS0



00 TBLFO6 T 00°00T"2ZL°T EZ LOT TIB'T GESTLETS CHTLIE'0RR T 08 LEZ ELD - 0 - SHOILWINdOHddY/SANNIAZT 0 LIM
00 TELFOE°T 00°00T 920’1 EETLOTTIB'T BETSTL'ELY EHTLIE"0BRT 0B LEZ‘CLD SANHIATY OILYHILSE TYICL
00" 00008 NI SHIISNTLL a0 gTF-0-F
an-oon‘oE a0 0000y Qo aon'or 68 FTIT'EL 000000k 08 SFLFL MAZITIN TTILASTHOINT " LRI AMH SO 0TF-0-F
oo oon'or a0 000 0% 00° 0000k F9 LOF'IF 0S°BEF ‘S5 KIVEYE HLIEOH “ITLA/THODHI * LNE " AMH FO-OTF—0-F
Q000 ‘o an oo oF 00 000’ 0F Z6TEFD'EOT 00000 OY E9 BEF L8 FAQUD OHOTTILAS FHOSHT " LN AME COT0TE-0-T
o0 0ontE9T 00 0DL'GET 00° 000061 FEZ 29E'TIET 00000 59T TT EBIL 26T Wd¥d dIE0 " TTLA/HHOSNT “ 18I AMH Z0T0TE-0-€
an-000 'S 00 o00’s 00 000y F5 2ES'9 0000 s £6E59 'S SEIYATY SO8,/IWOONT " LHIT " AME I0°0TH—0-%F
GoToea's 00 000's Q000 ‘e 86 TZ8 ‘8T 00000 s TETLL ¥ THOONI SOCERTTIZISIH 00 0TE-0-%
OnTTEE'TIEF'T 00 000°'RET'T T9°9LL°8E2°T 00000 °8Ls TINYTYE IHINNISFAE a4, 004d 00 LOb-0-F
0N 000t 00°000°T 00 000"t SE°800°ET 00000 T ET"S8LL HHWOOMT LSTHELMI 00" FOF-0-£
000000t 000000t o0 000t 98" LEE‘FT 0o 000 ot LETED9 0T KWL LMENEDWIdEY 40dWd Sddd o0 Z0E-0-%
00" 00F0S2 00 00F*0SZ Z9 ' DEL'FEE PETEROETE EE°L9E'RET EETEE0 802 Wil ALdddcud 00T 00F-0-%
SEANIATY JTIYHILSE
0 3deg
1Esang 290nd LEsand 0Z/TESC0 DEHL IEoang MOTLATHI53d HAGAON TS
CAANARHODTE Q3LSEN0Ed THNIDIHO LLIATLIY THMISTHO ALIATIOW
12-0Z08 1Z-0E02 0Z-6T0E 0F-6T0Z ET-8BT0Z 6T-HT0E
OZOZ/TE/ED FO SE SUCTIBINITED
dIHSHMOL W18 :da
awnd Jy¥od TvdENdED £ opung TIIM X3S0
ST/0T 1abeg dIHSHMOL W W08 L¥od3ad LE0ang WY #Z:0T QZ0E/TTSS0



{op- o058 ‘zRT! (D057 ZatT) (0000l "FETH {1L-oze’ett) (00" 00F "6EE) (LO 6T LET) TATLTEISINIWTY - T - SHOLILYIYHdOYddw/SANNIAZd 0 IIN
00056 28T 00 0SF'ZRT 00 00L FET TL OZB'ATT 00" 00F ‘65T LOTET9 LT SHOTLWIdd0dEady TYLoL
00 005 g Q0 008°Z Q0 0os'g SH BT LOOIOHHDETL WOLLERE0ANT 00°595-1-¢
o005 e 00700578 ae 005 'e SE"9EL’T 00" 000 °LE QT EGT 8T LHAFMAINDE F2ITA40 00 655-1-¢
oo 0 'E Q0000 QG 000 "E ZOELT'E 00 006°T £E°T99°2 SATTANS FITIA0 00 856-1-¢
00 0oy Q000 'y 00 oo0 'y Z6ZI0'E 00000 ‘F SFTLE T ANNATE “TTIA-XYI - TdTd " d0Ed * SdFd 00 6¥5-T1-¢
oo ons an-oos SEOLI0ON 2ITdnd 00 8F5-1-%
oo0o0’t 000001 oo 0os SE'0TL 00005 00 0EE SAFA/5A0T 00 955-1-€
00000’ e 00 00s'E 00T 0DsS‘E 05 1SE°T 00006 "¢ 00" E£6F'2 SEILAMIS TYHOISSAICH4 00 FrS-1-€
o0t 00s 00 00s G0 000t Qo oon‘T 017 0TE SHLLNTHA 00 0PsS-1-¢
00 000°E ooTono 'y o0 00s e ZL'Z08°T 00° 005 "¢ ZE 1502 HOILYINIE 00 LES-T-£
B0 0SL'T O0TOSL'T 00 00s T TE'LIT T 00°005°T FS 80T°1T ESHEANE TANTEL 00 9ES-T-%
00 000’ ooTono 'L 00 Go0’s Z60E9 S 00°005°% 1£°6aG'S LENYEINT / INOHIITIL 00 2ES-T-€
0000062 00 o006z G0 000°LE 00" LOL e Q0000 °5E FEI0R'TE HOINTENSHI 00" 8ES-1-€
00" 0oL G0 00L 00" 005 70 0£2 0000071 F1 GHL HOILYSNAJWNGD LHNIWACTIRIAND 00 ETS-1-%
007000k 00000 F 00" 006k EBTELT'Z 00°00L 'S 0L 999 °g JUWI 00 EZLS-1-£
00000 ‘s 00000 's 00 00E"F D2 286 ‘Z 00058 "% 9g " 906"F ¥l RLIMNDES TYISOS 00 TIS-T-¢
00000t 00000 e 007000 '€ 65 FEL'E WEH 00 0IS-T-%
00°005“FZ 00005 kT Q0000 ‘06 LE"T100'&S SIIIENAE HITYIH 00 B0S-T-5
00° 00521 00005 'ET EANOISSIWAOD AYMHOIH 00 Z0s-1-%
Q0" 005 “ZL 00005 2L 00 000 ‘o8 B2 E£9G ‘99 a0 058’29 1Z2°980°L9 SATETTYS 00 00s-1-¢
SHOTLYIHdOEddIY
HOISIAID IATLVALSINIWIY — T 3dag
LESANE 13sang LIoang 02/ TE/ED NYHL L3200E KOILETHoSE0 AFFHON TS
JATHANHODTH AALEANOTH TEHNISTEC ALIALLOW THNIOIHD ALINAILOY
1Z2-0Z02 TE-0802 BE-6T0E 0E-6T0Z G1-BTI0OE 61-8T102
OZOEZ/TESEQ IO S SUCTIETNITRED
dIHSHMOL ¥Id 94
OHNd J¥0Y" TWEINIS £ pung TTIM 3250
SI/IT :z2beg dIHSHMOL W5 ¥0d Ld0dEd 132dand WY BFZ:0T 0Z0Z/TISSO



LUITL8RL T 9L DEGEES T FETHELEEQT AL 0BE“TEZF'T BETZOS'OSET 19 168 LETT FONYTIYE OHNE SMIANE
AL 0BETIER T AL 0BE “TZR T 19168 LET'T T9 T6HE"LEE'T GF FES'BLE CF¥ES ‘BLE FONYTYE QHNd DHINNIDHE
Q0" TEE"8ZC 00" 0ST'T1E €2 L06 "SEE ST 68k 'CAT €6 L96"TLE 91" LSE'6SE £ ONMd - SHNOTLYIHdOddd¥/SANNIATL I0 LIN
00° 0S¥y "9L5°T 00" 056 “FIS T 00°00Z ‘STF'T FZ 952 '0FF 00 00F 80T T P2 OBEETR 1 £ aNNd - SHOIIYIYd0dddy
Q0 T8LFOE T 00 00T 8L T EZTLOT TTIRT EE GEZL'ETS E6LOEI0RRT 0B LEZ'ELD ) £ QHNd - SANNIATY TIINWILSE
(00" 005 €RE " T) (00005728 1) (00" Q05 0LE*T) (ES STF"TEE} {00 000°698) (LS 19279T8) AL EONYNIIMIVH - F - SHOIIWIMAOWddY/SAONTAZH 0 13N
007006 "CaE 7T 007008 "ZEE"T 007005700’ T ECTSTF'TZE 00000698 L5 192 '91E SHOII¥IE40EddY TWLOL
Q0000 0sE Q0000 °00E Q0000 059 00000 oSy SLHNIWENDESHT TWLIAWD 00°009-F-€
a0Tooeol Q0000701 Q000001 oo oooat SEIJNATHNILHOZ 00 66G-F~E
a0 000'0E 00000 or IId dWn0 E0L0WA 00 B65-F-E
Q0 oon‘sEL Q07000 GHL 007000052 LETTED'ZET AMIAT 00" 085-F-F
QT oon o Q07000 0% Q0° 00070k ZESRE ‘1T 00000 0% LE LFE'ET STHIHALYH FIWITIIA 00" LLS=F—E
a0 oog 00005 00" 00s 00" 00% AOTAHES FIVEETD 00" SLS—F—F
a0t 000 'sE a0 o000y Q0000 ‘SE LETBEE'GE 00000 °SE EZ 9FT ST FINTHILNIVA IT2IHAN 00 695-F-¢
00000 'oE an-oo0‘se 00000 '5E 0 LFa’'LL 00000 ‘BT L2 LFS ST AOHYHELHIYW LEME 103 00 L95-F-F
aTo0n ‘v an- 000w TR ol oTi N 5 0 96L°F 00005 ‘'t BLE05E SIO0L TTHWS 00" F95-F-F
o000 00T 007000 00T a0 000 00 £T 9EL 98 00000 ‘028 LE 0EZS"TIRT LRNFRAINDT AAWEH/ITOTHIAA 00" £95-F—%
Q005 ¥ Q=000 ‘v 00000 '¥ T0-990°T 00000k 08" TEE SAITAANS OHILWEIED 00" 295-F-¢
O 005 ‘g 00005z Qo oeo'g 9E°LH 00 000°E 00 0%5 STEINTE 00" SEG-F-F
00005 L QoS 'L Q0005 'L GL 0LB"Y 00 006 ‘L LF EGT 9 SHILITILO 00" FES-F~F
00T0o0’s Q000 ’s 00005 ¥ (]I B+ 00 005 “F a0- 0949 SEITIAMES SHIYIEHIONE 00" £E5—F-€
007005 "6 0670006 ar-on0’s LETS0E 'L 00000 ki EETS0F ‘6 FINEHNILNIWH SHIOTINE 00 0gZ5-F-t
SHOLLYIdd0dddy
HOISTATO ADMYMILMNIWA - b 3d=g
LEoand LE9oand LEsand QZ/TESE0 EHL LEoandg HOT LA T9253d HIEFNN T2
CHANINKODEY ELSENTEY TYNIOIHO ALIATLOY THHISTED ALIATION
1Z-0Z02 1Z-0Z02 0Z-6102 0Z-6T0Z 61-83T102 6T-BT0OE
QE0C/TE/E0 FCO SP SUOTIBRINOTED
JAIHSNMOL WIF dd
ANNd d¥0d TWHENES £ pung TIIM :Ia3sQ
ST/Z1 rabeg dITHSHMOL ¥TH {04 IHOdTY LEDadnd WY FZ: 0T OZ0ESTTSSO



IO BEL"TBY
10108 609

0 8EE " TL
00 0026981
00 8ETTIFE'T

T0°SES'BSL
10°T08 609
00 FEL'FFT
00 0SE'ZF0E
00t FAG ‘9812

ET"BES'TOL
TB°858°L85
ZE OB 'ELT
00002 R0L T
ZETDRB'ZEET

107108609
187958 'L8S
DE Er6 ‘L2
TR BESSET'L
IO ZBF LLT'T

a0 6gT'1ES
T8 TS6'FLF

SZLLE'9F
007006 “6AS T
SZTLLLI9ER'T

00 83e6 "TL

00 FEL'FEFT

ZETOBZ'ETT

0Z'Zh6 1Z

S LLE'9F

00 00E"63%8°1

00 0SZ'EF0 "2

007002 60L°T

T8 6ESSELT

00" 006 "6AS T

00000 °00E
00" 000 0T

00 000 gt
007000 °52L
0000002
00" 00s

00 Dos 'k
00° 00001
00 00s L
00" 000 °9s
a0 000t

00000 ‘s
0000z ‘t
00000t
00" 000 “sE
00005 ‘e
Q0 00000t
Q07000558

Q0" 8ZT ThE"T

00 00000y
o0Tooofot
00000 °s5e
00000 ‘5L
0o 000 eT
00 000 'S0
00 o000 '0F
00 00s

00 000’s
30000 ‘02
00 000 ‘e
00000 ‘55
00000 ‘E

00 G00 "L
00" 000"k
00" 000 "sg
00" 0SZ LE
00" 00s "%
00000 00T
007000 SLE

00 FEa'98T°Z

00000 ‘00K
0000001
0000052
00000 ‘5L
00000 gL
00000 525
00000 ‘5F
00 00s

00" 005 ' F
0o 000 "0z
00" 000 ‘8
00" 000 °G6S
00" 000 ‘g

00 008‘e
00006 T
007006 ‘6%
007005 FE
00" 005" F
0000006
00700005k

0882281

La E6T'2
FEZ EZL5799
S BLTOT
6L EODFEF

BE LBSF

[ T
G2 SR0°E
CE 98T 6E
IF 658 '62
95769072
£5°B90'09
FZ BTG '96E

TOE8F "LLT L

Qo000 o0E
Qo0 o000t
Q0-000‘0E
Qo gon’os
Qo Qon’'zr
Q0°000‘05E
Q0" 000 *0SE
ootong

Q0 000 ‘L
Qoo oL
Qo 000 ‘s
Q000 9t
00 000 ‘e
Q0000 0E

an-ooe ‘s
00000’ LE
00008 ‘1€

00 o000 oTy

SE LLT'9E9'T

00000 ‘se
ootoon sy
00 000 TET
00" TS5k 159
00" 000'g

00" Le27980°1

Q0000 °sE
Q07000 "S¥
007000 TET
Q0" 6TE LB
0o oon'z
Q0°599980°1

a0 00E
Qo000 'oe

00 000 ‘T
EE'6TH 699
o0 oS 1

00 191 0901

Qo osEop
2% "F95'59
SLTOFFR

EFTGZL'EL
TE-T06'8S0T

on-ose

00 0000

00 000°0LS
00 005 ‘T

SE LEC'FEOT

87858 L8S AOMTINE dHNA DTGNS
T 156 'FLY AINEIVE aHNd OHINHIOET

DOTL0GEYETT F ONRA - SHOIIWIHd0¥ddY/SEANIATE A0 LIN
GLTOET 'HSE ] ¥ ONAd - SHOILYIddOdady
SLTLEZ'TLO'T ) FoONRA — SEANIATE 03LWHILSE
00 LOG 2T - 0 - SHOIIWTYECEddY/SENNIATS 30 IIN

GLOEL 'ASE SHOIL¥IHA0HAdY TYIOL
) SLNEWANDEANT TYLIAYD 00 00g-0-%
SHIDHNEDNILROD 30" 66S-0-F
ENT90Z €1 TYAQKWEH FFEl 3 S3I1T4ANS aW0d 00" LRS-0-F
LB TIL'BS HADI-E0 JINDIT WY LI¥S J¥od 00" 98%-0-%
99" Z6Z'TT SLESIT L3T915 00" ¥BS-0-F
FOOLFZ ‘992 HALEM WH0LS 00" ZBS-0-F
EEZIG"TL OHINYd 00" 0BS-0-%
ADLAHAS HAOWHEYD 00" SLS-0-F
96 Ak 'F ATIOL/SHOIS awod 00" 0LS=0-F
LHAMEINDE AAYAH,TTOIHIA 00" E9S=0-%
69 GF0‘L SEIT4ANS OHILWEI40 00" £95=-0-%
LS 00%"0F 1I0/1303 00°195-0-¥%
STYLNTH 00" GEG-0-F
X1/% QHOE-I10Ar0dd LHYTd J34L 00" TES-0~F
00000 ‘og LOC SHAISHTHL Q0 ATS-0-#
GL 006 'S IHILSEL/ SHE0E NN Q0 GLS-0-F
HOILYSHEAW0D INAHACTIWEN 00 ELS-0-%
FE9E9 2 ZEMI 00" ZL5-0-%
79988 0g ¥¥L ALTENDES TYIO0S 00 TIS-0-F
WHH 00 0T5-0-F
SLIAENEE HLTWAH 00" 605-0-%
6L HEE "SLE SATETINS 00° 005-0-%
SHOLLYIHdOYddY

SLULEZTLONT SANHIAATY dALY¥WILSE TYIOL
00" 0sE SANOE GY0d 20 0TF-0-F
awnd IAW IO 0TF-0-%
007050 "1E THOONI SNOANYTTIIZSIN Q0 0TF-0=F
EONYTYE DNIMNISDZE d,00dd a0 LOF=0-F
05 26179 AWCONMT LSEHFINT A0 FOF-0-F
GE'SFIEED’T KWL ALEEd0dd a0 00F-0-F

SHONANEY QILYHILET

0 3d=q

LADang LADdNg LIEDANE DEZSTESED (IEHL LESANd NOILATEISIT HagHON 1O
QAN IENIDTE J3L53N0T TYNIDTHD ALIATLOW THHIDIE0 ALTATLOY

12-0208 1Z2-020¢ 0zZ-6T10E 0g-e1028 61-8T08 GT-8T0E

0Z0Z/TESED FO SB SUOTREeINITeD

dIHSHMOL WId 90

AHNd I90d IMINYHEEd P oipUng TIIM :ISE[

ST/ET tabeg AIHSNMOL ¥TE "H04d IH0dTd LE9JNd WY Fg:0T QZOESTTSS0



GL FLT'ELY GLUREL'HLY Z6T91%'08E GL PSEILE L0 9L0"50E LETBIT'EET AIRTIVE dMnd SHNIGHT
GL FSE'TLE SLTFSE'TLE LB AT EET LB RATTET QL BRLLTFOL QLTFLLYROT AINTIVE AHO0J DHINNIOED
00 0EB ‘102 00" S8L 908 GOCLER'EBT BRFAL ‘6L TE TOE0FT I1°ShE’'LE S OHNA - SHOLIWIHd0dddY/SINHEATY A0 LA
00058t "5BE 00 00E°S8E D000E‘EEE 9F " E9L"6FE 00000 9gE 9F " OLL'LLE g ONAd - SHOLIYI¥dCdEddY
00 0LT"LBS 00 GEE ' TES G0 LES'DEG PEERE "BZE I£°10E "99F LG58 7508 S OHNd - SEANIATY JIIVNILSE
00 08 "T0E N0-sAL 90 S0 LEF'EBT 8B ¥RT ‘6L TE T0E'OFT TI SRE'LT - 0 - SHNOIIWIHdCWddY/SanNdndd Jc IdN
00 05€ "58% 00" 00E "SBE 00 00Z°'BEE 9F " ESL'6FE 00000 T9gs 9 "O0LL LLE SHOILYINdOEddy THIOL
00 0o0‘sez EBOSE'FT 00°000°00T TG T8I 9L SINZWIACYANT d313 00" 10%-0-5
00000001 00000 0T 00 00S Lk GELET'B a0 000'seE ZL BRESL SLNEWNAADHAWT TWLIAYD 00" 009-0-5
00 000’ T 00 000°T 00 000" T FLOOBT 00°000°T 00 0FL SO0ANYTTEDSIH 0" 895-0-5
00°go0's STOOL TTYHS 00" ¥95-0-5
00 G000t TR VTR A 00 ooo’s 00 000‘s INIHAINDE Wevd 00 E95-0-5
00000 °ST o0 on0fsT 00000 ST 02 8Te ‘T o oon g Z16F0’E SAITEdNS DMIAY¥ISANYT 00" g95-0-5
00 000°ST 00 o00°ST 00000 "E2 00000 e Q0 000 ST GG 9HE ‘ST LHIYA DHINEYd AS0INM/SdIHSHTIOHDS 007" 555-0-5
000008t 00 000 'RT 0o 000 BT EF 02981 ao-oonfet FE 092 ST SELLITILO 00" BFES-0-5
00 000 "as 00000 ‘oS 0o 000 ‘os LL"SFE 2T Q0° 000708 G6GEE 'BE TONYNEINIWH Md%¥d 00" TE5-0-5
0000002 00000 ‘0L 00005 BT GL'DLT LE FONYHAINIYH OMIITING 00" DES-0-5
0o oLt ooooL’t 00" 00% BB BEE 00005 CRUECT HMOIIWSHIAN0D INIWACTIWIANN 00 ETIS-0-5
000056 G0 00s "% 00000 ‘ot BE SZLS Q0 000°s 19°9EL1°S A9HI 00 EZIS-0-9
00" 000 ‘ot 000000t 00 00L ‘8 B2 ERF 8 Q0005 "9 R 96L°S ¥¥I ALITYNDES TWIN0S 00" 115-0-5
00" 0s9°T WaH 00" pIS-0-5
00" 00G ‘8 SLIAENZE HLTWIH 00°605-0-5
00" 000 “SZT 00" 000521 00" 000 01T QLTEFFSTT 00000 'se 0F T6L 00T SHIEYTIYS 00 p0s-0-5
SHOLLYIHdOEddY
Q0 0LT "LES 00" 586 "TRS G0 LF2702Z5 FE BF6 "§EF TE " TOE'93F L5 59T "S0E SEHNHIAATT JIIVHILISA THEIOL
00000 ‘g 00 GEF'F 00 0LT € 00" 0058 'E 00-000'E 00 58E £ ATM WEYd - SIM04dS HLOOXK Z0°0TF-0-5
a0 000 sT 00000 °sT 00000 ST Q0 5LL°6T 00-oo0istT 00'00T 2T IO DHIAEYE INATNLS - ¥Wd¥d FI9INY I0°0TF-0-5
00" 000 ‘L 00000 0T SETLEG'S 00’ 0os ‘T TRCONIT SNOANYTIZEISIH 00" 0TF-0-5
a0 FSETLE 00" 000592 LT 0LA TAT 00 000‘EeT EOMYTYE DHNIMNIDED 0.00dd 00" LOF-0-5
Q07005 Q07008 007006 FE 89072 00000t EB 0LO'T FWOONI LSEUALNT Q0" FOF-0-5
00 9TE‘LET Q07000 '00€ BE 900 00K SETL99 66T TE T0f "£E8E L AOTC8E KWL ALEEA0U 207 00F-0-5
SEHNNAATY JALYHILSE
0 3ad=g
LEDANE LA9dnd L3ANE 0ZS1E/E0 QUHL LEoand HOILATEDS3a WEIHON 19
A FA ARG DT 13 LSINTTS THENIDTEC ALIATIOW TYHIOTHD ALIATILOW
IZ-0Z0%E 1Z2-02802 0E-6T0Z NZ-5T0T 6T-8102 GI-8T0Z
020Z/TE/EQ FO SB® SUOTIBTNITED
dIHSNMOL ¥Id :8d
N0 FONYMELMIYH Mu¥Yd ¢ ‘pung TIIM X250
GT/FT :sbeg dIHSHMOL %WTE H0d Ladddd 132d0d WY FZ:0T QZ0Z/T1/50



LS 9F0'FOE 'S
LG LBS 989 ‘&

0OBFF LZYT
00" SLF"FZE L
00" kE6'IST 6

LG 06EZ 90879
LG L6S 90 'F
00 E62 699 7T
GO0E 00L L
00 E66 6986

G FBT‘9FD ‘G
60 06S"EFTF
60 FES E05°T
0 GBS 'EGT L
G0 BLL 569 8

L5 L65 9E9 ¥
6F 0ES"EFT ¥

BO°LO0ERF
AR ELFBOT'F
¥SOOBR IO ¥

0L Z80°0CFF'F
69 TOG'LES'E

I0°T85 206
00" 6LE 9169
T 095618 L

GF OB EFTF
B3 TOS LEG'E

8880 ‘309

FL 88F ‘928 °C
P6E OLS EER‘F

SOHNS TTI¥ - JONTIVHE Je0d SNIONE
SANNL TTIV - FINTIVGE dN04 ONINNIOWEE

SaMNd TI¥ - SHCOIIWIdEOdddy¥/SINNEATE 40 L3N
SOHfE TIY - SHOILWIdd0ddd¥
SAMNa TI¥ - SEANIATE 03IWHILSE

00 162 "FZE 00 LBO"BFE LE LGB 9FE 00CLES "9%E &0 R0 E0E EI'9EL'LFE FONETIVE ONRA OMIaHT
00" LER"IFE 00 LER"9FE ZL'9ZL L¥E ZL9EE"LEE 08" LS6 18T OE LSE'TEE FONNETIVE QH0E SHINMISDFE
00700 "84 00GSZUE0T GBTTILS 66 (21 68F) BL 90T TL £a°89E 5] % QHRd - SHOTIWIHEOUddY/SEANMEATE 30 LIN
00 0SL"E6T 007 0SL 89T 0008691 28" BFF 1€ 00 OCE'98T 9L°998"1Z 9 aNNd - SHOILYIddCdddy
00" ¥SL'TLE 007 000°TLE GBI ILE ‘69T FLO6SE 0E 6L 90F"L5E 85 GEELE 9 dMna - SENNIATY J3ILWWILSE
00" 700 "8L 00052 E0T GBILS ‘66 (21 68¥F) GLTO0T'TL TH 9L 5T - 0 - SHOIIWTUHdCHdd¥/SINNIATY 30 L3N
00 0SL"E6T 00" 0GL 89T 00008691 98 BFF ' 1E 00 00E ‘98T 9L'998 " 1€ SHOLLYI¥dCuddy TWLOL
007000 00T 00000 00T 000007001 00000001 SLNAWEADEART TYLIAYD 00" 009-0-9
0o oDt 00000 ‘e 0o ooe’z 16°519°Z Q0 Q00T BGLST SOOANYTTEDISIH 00°9895-0-9
00" 05T 00 0ST ROOTONHDEL NOILYWEOANT 00°5§25-0-9
00" 0o’k 00 o0’ F 00 000"k GBTILE'E Qo000 'y 95°09%°T STO0L "TTWHS a0 F96-0-9
00°000°E 00000 e 0o 000z Q0 000’ SASIAMES THNOISSEI0US 00" FFE—0-9
00" 00Z 00" 00 00" 00z ROLI¥2nAad Q07 LEG=0=9
00" 00g 00° 00z 00" 0at 00" 00t 00" GL ASHEEKE TEATLL 00 9E£5-0-9
00" 00s 00" 00%S LEMEILNT /3ROHAATIL 00" ZES-0-9
00000 g 00000 ‘e 007005 “L a0 oos L G2 0LE HETHES HFLLYDS WIED 00 EES-0-9
00" 000 ‘s 00000 ‘e 00 005 ‘6 00002 % a0 005 ‘s 00 00s "9 SASNEdHE TNIdEng 00" gES-0-9
00" 00059 00" 000 "0F 00" 000 ‘SE G%°T9079T 0000058 GZ IES'F ADNEHALNIVH AHILAWTD Q0" T25-0-9
00°00F 0o 0% HMOILYSHEGHOD IHIWACTIWENO a0 E£15-0-9
007 00F 00" 0of 00 0sE BE FOT oo ono'e 05 EFT AW 00" Z15-0-9
00 ao¥ 00 00¥F 00°0sL 9% GZE 00 000'eE 0t BEE XYL ALTENDES TYIO0S 00 1I5-0-9
007005 °T 000058 "1 Q0006 T Qo 0on't 00" 0o0'E 00°005°T TaW0d RAILIHNED 00" 805-0-9
Q0 oon's 00 0o ‘s a0 oon L ST 692'F oo-oontoz LE B69'9 SHTERTES 207 005-0-3
SHMOTLYTYdCdddy
Q0 BSLITLE Q07000 TLE S8 LLE 698 FL™ 656 '0E 6L 90F’LSE AS GETLE SANMAATY JALYWILSE TYIOL
a0-oon 'l Q0 000“ZT Q000021 Q0 0SE'8T 0o oo0ET 00°0sE 81 ANMIATY FYZLIWMID HITHAZ IHYT 0 0TF-0-9
00° 000" 00 000 ‘g 00°000°2 00 Co0'E 00° 050 s ANNIATY AYILAWED TTIIIEIES I0°0TF-0-9
Q0 LER'9ET Q0000 *9FE 2% TL6"9FT 00000 °TEE FINNTYE ONIMNIDZEd d.00dd 00" LOF-0-9
0000071 an 0001 00 00k £9 FEL'F 00" 00F 95 TEE T FROOHNI LSTHALNI a0 EOF-0-9
a0 L16'6 a0 0000t 6170008 T1°586°L GL7900°ET Z9UEOR 2T KL RLEEd0dd a0 00F-0-9
SHANNAAZY O3LYHMILER
0 2dag
LEadng La9dng LIoang 0Z/TE/ED DEHL LEoang MOILAdTH3530 WAGHON 1D
QAN FARDDT Q3L5ANDTE THHISTHG ALIATIOW THHISTHED ALTATIOW
1Z-0Z0T TZ2-0Z08 0Z-6T0E 0Z-6102 61-8102 GT-810Z
QE0ESTESED FO SB SUOTIBRINITED
SIHSNMOL WId +"d
AN FONYHALNIYH AMEZIIWED 9 pung TIIM :Iasn
CT/ST :z2beg JdIHSNMOL W1 d0d Ladddd Ladand WY P07 QZ0Z/TTSS0






DCEOQ #2 (Revised 12/14)

BUDGET & APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE
TOWNSHIP

ORDINANCE No. 2020-01

An ordinance appropriating for all town purposes for Ela
Township, Lake County, lllinois, for the fiscal year beginning April 1. 2020
and ending March 31 . 2021,
BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Trustees of Ela Township,
Lake County, lllinois.

SECTION 1: That the amounts hereinafter set forth, or so much thereof as may be authorized

by law, and as may be needed or deemed necessary to defray all expenses and liabilities of

Ela Township, be and the same are hereby appropriated for the
town purposes of Ela Township, Lake
County, lllincis, as hereinafter specified for the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2020
and ending March 31, 2021,

SECTION 2: That the following budget containing an estimate of revenues and expenditures
is hereby adopted for the following funds,

General Town Fund

General Assistance Fund

Park Maintenance Fund
Cemetery Maintenance Fund

2-1



1

3N
342
381
382
389

GENERAL TOWN FUND

BEGINNING BALANCE April 1, 2020

REVENUES
Property Tax
Replacement Tax
Interest Income
Rental Income
Miscellaneous Income
Youth Program Recoveries
Senior Program Recoveries
Bus Service Recoveries
Cemetery Recoveries

TOTAL REVENUES:

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE:

EXPENDITURES

Adrministration

Assessor

Social Agencies/Community Service
Social Work Program
Yauth Programs

Senior Programs
Transportation/Bus Service
Capital Improvements
General Assistance

Park Maintenance
Cemetery Maintenance

Future Improvements (GT/Park/Cem)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES:

Contingencies
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS:
ENDING BALANCE March 31

2018-2019
BUDGET

$2,081,800.00

$2,295,334.83
§ 11,400.00
£ 7.100.00
$  3,000.00
$ 32,000.00
5 25,680.00
$ 206,700.00
$ 40,000.00

_ $2,621,214.83

$4,703,014.83

$ 710,650.00
508,650.00
83,000.00
273,150.00
159,549.00
673,000.00
203,350.00

o 5% 55 85 B9 %

$  95,030.00
$ 326,000.00
5 86,300.00
£1,100,000.00

$4.218,679.00

$4,218,679.00

2021 § 484,335.83

mirirtts APPROVED BUDGET ATTACHED****+kts

2019-2020
BUDGET

$2,317,6594.00

$ 2,341,278.00
11,000.00
8.900.00
3,170.00
53,000.00
64,050.00
208,100.00
40,000.00
14,000.00

w9 B e B9 B B9 B8 Y

§ 2,743,498.00

$ 5,061,192.00

$ 604,360.00
§ 497,775.00
$§  84,800.00
§ 257.700.00
§ 139,100.00
$  661,900.00
$  205,150.00
95,400.00
332,200.00
69,800.00
1,100,000.00

§ 4,068,185.00

§ 4,068,185.00

§ 993,007.00

= 2% 5 B3 B2 B9 B o2 B4 L=

&%

@ B2 A B3 B e Ba -]

T @ VS B9

2020-2021
BUDGET

2,605,414.00

2,401,476.00
11,000.00
20,500.00
3,000.00
43,000.00
57,625.00
125,000.00
25,000.00
14,000.00

2,700,601.00

5,306,015.00

573,950.00
506,025.00

80,500.00
280,800.00
182,200.00
546,000.00
206,450.00

123,300.00
285,350.00

93,750.00
1,200,000.00

4,078,825.00

4,078,825.00

1,227,190.00



SECTION 3: That the amended amount appropriated for town purposes for the fiscal year beginning

April 1, 2020  and ending March 31 . 2021 by fund shall be as follows:

1 General Town Fund & 3,375,925
k! Cemetery Maintenance Fund b 193,750
12 Insurance Fund
13 [linois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF)

14 Social Security Fund

15 General Assistance Fund 5 123,800
Park Maintenance Fund 5 385,350
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS: $ 4,078,825

SECTION 4: That if any section, subdivigion, or sentence of this ordinance shall for any reason
be held invalid or to be unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining

portion of this ordinance.

SECTION 5: That each appropriated fund total shall be divided among the several objects and
purpases specified, and in the particular amounts stated for each fund respectively in Section 2,

constituting the total appropriations in the amount of Four million, seventy eight thousand,
eight hundred twenty five dollars and 00/100 ($4,078,825,00)

for the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2020 and ending

March 31 2021.




SECTION 8: That Section 3 shall be and is a summary of the annual Appropriation Ordinance
of this Township, passed by the Board of Trustees as required by law and shall be in full force

and effect from and after this date.

SECTION 7: That a certified copy of the Amended Budget & Appropriation Ordinance shall be filed with

the County Clerk within 30 days after adoption.

ADOPTED this _11th dayof _June . 2020 pursuantto a roll call vote by the

Board of Trustees of Ela Township, Lake

County, lllinols.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES AYE ABSTAIN ABSENT

lor] Pal

Trustee Chris Bos

ru Q!

Trustee Michael Jennings

Trustee Joel Sikes
Lucy A. Prouty Gloria M. Palmblad
Town Clerk Chairman






DCEO #32 (Revised 12/14)

BUDGET & APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE
ROAD DISTRICT

ORDINANCE No. 2020-02

An ordinance appropriating for all road purposes for Ela Township
Road District, Lake County, lllinois, for the fiscal year beginning
April 1 2020__ and ending March 31. 2021.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Trustees of ElaTownship ,

Lake County, lllinois.

SECTION 1: That the amounts hereinafter set forth, or so much thereof as may be authorized
by law, and as may be needed or deemed necessary to defray all expenses and liabilities of

Ela Township Road District, be and the same are hereby appropriated for

road purposes of Ela Township Road District, Lake

County, lllinois, as hereafter specified for the fiscal year beginning April 1 . 2020

and ending March 31 L2021,

SECTION 2: That the following budget containing an estimate of revenues and expenditures

is hereby adopted for the following funds,

Special Road Fund ( General Road)

Road & Bridge Fund (Perm Road) _,

32-1



3

400
342
404
410

6-11
6-45

502

500
509
510
511
512
513

528
532
536
537
540
544
546
548
553
565

GENERAL ROAD FUND

BEGINNING BALANCE

REVENUES
Property Tax-Net
Replacement Tax
Interest Income
Miscellaneous Income

TOTAL REVENUES:
TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE:

EXPENDITURES
Adrministration
Maintenance

TOTAL EXPENDITURES:
Contingencies
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS:

ENDING BALANCE

ADMINISTRATION

ELECTED OFFICIALS

Highway Commissioner

PERSONNEL
Salaries
Health Insurance
HRA
Soclal Security Contribution
Retirement Contribution
Unemployment Insurance

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

General Insurance
Telephone/Internet
Travel Expenses
Education

Printing

Professional Services
Due/Fees

Public Notices
Publishing

Information Technology

April 1, 2020

March 31, 2021

32-2

© o 7 9

$

€ 9 9 ) 8 S A 0 £ £ 89 9 &

=R

2018-2019
Budget

978,000

238,368

10,000
1,000

253,000

502,368

1,480,368

239,400
859,000

1,098,400

10,000

1,108,400

371,968

62,850
90,000
3,000
4,850
5,700
1,000

167,400
25,000
4,500
1,500
3,500
200
3,500
500

800

39,000

€ 1 o 9

L3

2019-2020
Budget

1,238,777

244,331
10,000
1,000
317,000

1,811,108
1,811,108

144,700
1,270,500

1,415,200

1,415,200

395,908

80,000

4,300
4,900
500

89,700

27,000
6,000
1,500
3,500

200
3,500
500

800
2,500

45,000

L7 & 8 8 5 A

w3 o3

[

L) w e B2 B 69 69

©3 3 B2 9 B9 B9 B3 BT

2020-2021
Budget

1,421,381

250,400
10,000

1,000
222,000

483,400

1,904,781

182,950
1,393,500

1,576,450

1,576,450

328,331

12,500

72,500
24,500
3,000
5,000
4,000
700

122,200

29,000
7,000
1,750
4,000

500
4,000
1,000

500

2,500

50,250



558

559

548
829

620
534
535
562
563
564
567
514
516
518

533
575
594

577
580
598
599

820
830

929

COMMODITIES
Office Supplies

CAPITAL OUTLAY
Office Equipment

OTHER EXPENDITURES
Municipal Replacement Tax
Miscellaneous Expense

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION:

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
Maintenance Service-Building
Utilities
Rentals
Operating Supplies
Vehicle/Heavy Equipment
Small Tools
Maintenance Service-Equipment
Maintenance Service-Road
Maintenance Service-Snow Remaval
Maintenance Service-Villages
Maintenance Supplies-Stormwater
Engineering Service
Garbage Service
Contract Payment

COMMODITIES
Village Materials
Paving
Vactor Dump Pit
Contingencies

Building, Paving, Equipment, Capital Improvements

Vehicle

OTHER EXPENDITURES
Miscellaneous Expense

TOTAL MAINTENANCE:

32-3

2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021
Budget Budget Budget
3 1,500 % 3,000 3% 3,000
3 27,000 % 2,500 § 3,500
§ 4,000 % 4,000 % 4,000
§ 500 $ 500
$ 72,000 $ 55,000 % 60,750
$ 239,400 $ 144,700 3 182,950
$ 44,000 3% 8,000 3 9,500
5 8000 % 7,500 § 7,500
] 2,000 % 2,000 3% 2,500
b 7500 $% 4000 3§ 4,500
b 220,000 $ 200,000 3§ 100,000
3 4000 3% 4,000
% 18,000 % 25,000 3 30,000
$ 250,000
$ 40,000 % 40,000
$ 300,000
% 4500 % 4,500 3 5,000
$ 500 § 500
$ 441,500 $% 580,500 $ 208,500
$ 40,000
3 785,000
§ 40,000 $ 30,000
8 10,000
b 40,000 $ 30,000 % 835,000
3 150,000 $% 650,000 § 350,000
3 150,000 $ 650,000 § 350,000
$ 10,000 § 10,000
$ 869,000 $ 1,270,500 § 1,393,500



25

400

404

410
410.01
410.02

500
509
510
511
512
513

515
514
531
532
535

614
562
655
655
563
570
575
580
582
584
587

PERMANENT ROAD FUND

BEGINNING BALANCE

REVENUES
Property Tax
Interest Income
Misc
MFT Fund
Road Bonds

TOTAL REVENUES:

April 1, 2020

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE:

EXPENDITURES

PERSONNEL
Salaries
Health Benefits
HRA
Social Security
IMRF
Unemployment

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Uniforms/Testing

Maintenance Service-Road

Trees
Engineering Service
Rentals

COMMODITIES
Maintenance Supplies-Road

Operating Supplies
Diesel Fue|
Lubricants

Vehicle/Heavy Equipment

Road Signs/JULIE
Garbage Services
Paving

Storm Water
Electrical

Road Supplies & Tree Removal

32-4

3

£ £ £

€ 8

0 €8 €9 0 B R 9

2018-2019
Budget

570,000

1,034,327
1,500
30,350

1,066,177

1,636,177

478,800

478,800

900,000
30,000

2,000

902,000

7,000
8,000
18,000

20,000
7,000
500
250,000
350,000
12,000
30,000

738,500

@ & 8 0 9

R

0 A o O o6 o5

= €7 4R

o &

8 €9 8 60 8 &8

2019-2020
Budget

669,919

1,060,161
1,500
1,000

90,000
300

1,152,961

1,822,880

450,000
90,000
4,500
34,500
39,500
1,900

620,400

6,800
570,000

2,000

578,800

29,500
8,000
27,500

20,000
4,500
500
45,000
525,000
12,000
25,000

827,000

2020--2021

$

e 53 2 B9 08

=

“ B B 29 B3 B0

R

w3 B9 B85 99 &3 &% B9

L]

Budget

651,451

1,086,677
2,000
131,000
45,000
25,000

1,289,677

1,941,128

455,000
100,000
6,500
35,000
33,000
3,200

632,700

6,000

1,000

7,000

7,500

10,000
4,500
500
20,000
725,000
12,000
20,000

919,500



OTHER EXPENDITURES
929 Miscellaneous Expense
600 Future-Storm Water Projects
TOTAL EXPENDITURES:
Contingencies
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS:

ENDING BALANCE March 31, 2021_

' APPROVED BUDGET ATTACHED******

SECTION 3: That the amount appropriated for road purposes for the fiscal year beginning

April 1, 2020 and ending March 31, 2021 by fund shall be as

follows:
6 General Road Fund
21 Audit Fund
22 Insurance Fund
23 lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund
24 Social Security Fund
25 Permanent Road Fund
26 Construction or Repair of Bridges
at Joint Expense of County Fund
27 Equipment & Building Fund

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS:

=

$

$

$

$

6,100
300,000

106,100
10,000
1,589,900

46,277

1,576,450

1,869,200

3,445,650

7 &5

20,500
300,000

320,500
10,000
1,709,200

113,680

SECTION 4: That if any section, subdivision, or sentence of this ordinance shall for any reason

be held invalid or to be unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining

portion of this ordinance.

32-5

300,000
300,000
10,000
1,869,200

71,928



SECTION &: That each appropriated fund total shall be divided among the several objects
and purposes specified, and in particular amounts stated for each fund respectively in Section 2

constituting the total appropriations in the amounts of __Three million, four hundred forty five thousand,

six hundred fifty dollars and 00/100 ($_3,445,650.00 ) for the fiscal year beginning

April 1, 2020__ and ending March 31, 2021

SECTION 8. That section 3 shall be and is a summary of the annual Appropriation Ordinance
of this Road District, passed by the Board of Trustees as required by law and shall be in full force

and effect from and after this date.

SECTION 7: That a certified copy of the Budget & Appropriation Ordinance must be filed with

the County Clerk within 30 days after adaption.

ADOPTED this_11th day of pursuant to a roll call vote by the

Board of Trustees of __Ela Township,

Lake County, lllinois.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES AYE _ ABSENT

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad

Trustee Chris Bos

Trustee Larry Bowman e PR

Trustee Michael Jennings

Trustee Joel Sikes

Lucy A. Prouty Gloria M. Palmblad
Town Clerk Chairman

32-6






ELA TOWNSHIP

(General Town Fund)

LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2020-01

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

GLORIA M. PALMBLAD, Supervisor
LUCY A. PROUTY, Township Clerk

Trustees:
CHRIS BOS
LAWRENCE BOWMAN
MICHAEL JENNINGS
JOEL SIKES

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the Supervisor and Town Board of Ela Township
On June 11, 2020



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-01

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

WHEREAS, Ela Township is an lllinois public entity operating under the laws of the State of

lllincis; and

WHEREAS, Section 235-5 on the lllinois Township Code authorizes township boards to levy
taxes for the purpose of accumulating monies in a dedicated fund for a specific capital construction or

maintenance project or a major equipment purchase; and

WHEREAS, Ela Township had been accumulating funds for the purpose of Future Building &

Improvements; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board believes it is in the best interests of Ela Township to
accumulate monies in a dedicated capital improvement fund to be used for specific capital
construction or maintenance projects or for the purchase of land or major equipment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SUPERVISOR AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF ELA TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows:

SECTION 1: The Township Board hereby establishes a line item in the proposed budget for
Fiscal Year 2021 under the General Town Fund for “Future Improvements”, which will have an initial
proposed balance of $1,000,000.00.

SECTION 2: The money allocated to the Capital Improvements line item will be used solely for
purposes permitted under 60 ILCS 1/236-5(9) of the lllinois Township Code, for specific capital
construction or maintenance project, purchase of land or replacement buses, and will not be used for
any other purpose unless authorized by a legislative act of the Ela Township Board.



SECTION 3: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution shall be held
invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this Resolution.

SECTION 4: All Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such

conflict.

SECTION 5: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from after its passage, approval
and publication as provided by law.

Yes No Absent

Supervisor Palmblad
Trustee Bos
Trustee Bowman
Trustee Jennings
Trustee Sikes

APPROVED by the Ela Township Board on June 11, 2020:

Gloria M. Palmblad, Township Supervisor

ATTEST:

Lucy A. Prouty, Township Clerk






ELA TOWNSHIP

(Cemetery Maintenance Fund)

LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2020-02

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

GLORIA M. PALMBLAD, Supervisor
LUCY PROUTY, Township Clerk

Trustees:
CHRIS BOS
LAWRENCE BOWMAN
MICHAEL JENNINGS
JOEL SIKES

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the Supervisor and Town Board of Ela Township
On June 11, 2020



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-02

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

WHEREAS, Ela Township is an lllinois public entity operating under the laws of the State of

Illincis; and

WHEREAS, Section 235-5 on the lllinois Township Code authorizes township boards to levy
taxes for the purpose of accumulating monies in a dedicated fund for a specific capital construction or

maintenance project or a major equipment purchase; and

WHEREAS, Ela Township had been accumulating funds for the purpose of Future Building &

Improvements; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board believes it is in the best interests of Ela Township to
accumulate monies in a dedicated capital improvement fund to be used for specific capital
construction or maintenance projects or for the purchase of land or major equipment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SUPERVISOR AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF ELA TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows:

SECTION 1: The Township Board hereby establishes a line item in the proposed budget for
Fiscal Year 2021 under the Cemetery Maintenance Fund for “Future Improvements”, which will have
an initial proposed balance of $100,000.00.

SECTION 2: The money allocated to the Capital Improvements line item will be used solely for
proposes permitted under 60 ILCS 1/236-5(9) of the lllinois Township Code for specific capital
construction or maintenance project or a major equipment of land purchase and will not be used for
any other purpose unless authorized by a legislative act of the Ela Township Board.



SECTION 3: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution shall be held
invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this Resolution.

SECTION 4: All Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such

conflict.

SECTION 5: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from after its passage, approval
and publication as provided by law.

-
v
P
)
>
o
Lo
@
=3
=4

Yes

Supervisor Palmblad
Trustee Bos

Trustee Bowman
Trustee Jennings
Trustee Sikes

[T
LT
LT

APPROVED by the Ela Township Board on June 11, 2020:

Gloria M. Palmblad, Township Supervisor

ATTEST:

Lucy A. Prouty, Township Clerk






ELA TOWNSHIP
(General Road Fund)

LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2020-03

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

GLORIA M PALMBLAD, Supervisor
LUCY A. PROUTY, Township Clerk

Trustees:
CHRIS BOS
LAWRENCE BOWMAN
MICHAEL JENNINGS
JOEL SIKES

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the Supervisor and Town Board of Ela Township
On June 11, 2020



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-03

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

WHEREAS, Ela Township is an lllinois public entity operating under the laws of the State of

Illinois; and

WHEREAS, Section 235-5 on the lllinois Township Code authorizes township boards to levy
taxes for the purpose of accumulating monies in a dedicated fund for a specific capital construction or

maintenance project or a major equipment purchase; and

WHEREAS, Ela Township had been accumulating funds for the purpose of Future Building &

Improvements; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board believes it is in the best interests of Ela Township to
accumulate monies in a dedicated capital improvement fund to be used for specific capital

construction or maintenance projects or for the purchase of land or major equipment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SUPERVISOR AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF ELA TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows:

SECTION 1: The Township Board hereby establishes a line item in the proposed budget for
Fiscal Year 2021 under the General Road Fund for “Future Improvements”, which will have an initial
proposed balance of $350,000.00.

SECTION 2: The money allocated to the Capital Improvements line item will be used solely for
purposed permitted under 60 ILCS 1/236-5(9) of the lllinois Township Code for specific capital
construction or maintenance project or a major equipment of land purchase and will not be used for
any other purpose unless authorized by a legislative act of the Ela Township Board.



SECTION 3: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution shall be held
invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this Resolution.

SECTION 4: All Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such
conflict.

SECTION 5: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from after its passage, approval
and publication as provided by law.

0
=
O
x>
o
I
W
3
—

Yes

Supervisor Palmblad
Trustee Bos

Trustee Bowman
Trustee Jennings
Trustee Sikes

T
|
AR

APPROVED by the Ela Township Board on June 11, 2020:

Gloria M Palmblad, Township Supervisor

Andrew Forster, Highway Commissioner

ATTEST:

Lucy A. Prouty, Township Clerk






ELA TOWNSHIP

(Permanent Road Fund)

LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2020-04

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

GLORIA M. PALMBLAD, Supervisor
LUCY A. PROUTY, Township Clerk

Trustees:
CHRIS BOS
LAWRENCE BOWMAN
MICHAEL JENNINGS
JOEL SIKES

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the Supervisor and Town Board of Ela Township
On June 11, 2020



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-04

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

WHEREAS, Ela Township is an lllinois public entity operating under the laws of the State of

lllinois; and

WHEREAS, Section 235-5 on the lllinois Township Code authorizes township boards to levy
taxes for the purpose of accumulating monies in a dedicated fund for a specific capital construction or
maintenance project or a major equipment purchase; and

WHEREAS, Ela Township had been accumulating funds for the purpose of Future Building &
Improvements; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board believes it is in the best interests of Ela Township to
accumulate monies in a dedicated capital improvement fund to be used for specific capital

construction or maintenance projects or for the purchase of land or major equipment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SUPERVISOR AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF ELA TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows:

SECTION 1: The Township Board hereby establishes a line item in the proposed budget for
Fiscal Year 2021 under the Permanent Road Fund for “Future Improvements”, which will have an
initial proposed balance of $300,000.00.

SECTION 2: The money allocated to the Capital Improvements line item will be used solely for
purposed permitted under 60 ILCS 1/236-5(9) of the lllinois Township Code for specific capital
construction or maintenance project or a major equipment of land purchase and will not be used for
any other purpose unless authorized by a legislative act of the Ela Township Board.



SECTION 3: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution shall be held
invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this Resolution.

SECTION 4: All Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such

conflict.

SECTION 5: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from after its passage, approval
and publication as provided by law.

<
M
W
=z
o

Absent

Supervisor Palmblad
Trustee Bos

Trustee Bowman
Trustee Jennings
Trustee Sikes

HERN
AR
|

APPROVED by the Ela Township Board on June 11, 2020:

Gloria M. Palmblad, Township Supervisor

Andrew Forster, Highway Commissioner

ATTEST:

Lucy A. Prouty, Township Clerk



